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Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
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"ENDOHSED

FILED
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Ii NH.III.E ' B A [P ]
The name of this corporation is Lam Securities Investments, Inc. 4] 1. 1) ,
AT T
II. Close Corporation i S
Acting. Sooratary of Stata

This corporation is a close corporation. All of this corporation’s issued shares shall be
held of record by not more than 35 persons.

III. Purpose

The purpose of this corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a
corporation may be organized under the General Corporation Law of California other than the
banking business, the trust company business, or the practice of a profession permitted to be
incorporated by the California Corporations Code.

IV. Initial Agent for Service of Process

The name and address in the State of California of this corporation’s initial agent for
service of process is Dick Lam, 235 Montgomery Street, Suite 630A, San Francisco, California
94104,

V. Shares

The corporation is authorized to issue only one class of shares of stock, common shares;
and the total number of common shares that this corporation is authorized to issue is ten
thousand (10,000).

VI. Limiting Director’s Liability

The liability of the directors of the corporation for monetary damages shall be eliminated
to the fullest extent permissible under California law.

VII. Authorizing Expanded
Indemnification of Corporate Directors, Officers and Agents

This corporation is authorized to provide indemnification of agents for breach of duty to

the corporation and its stockholders through bylaw provisions or through agreements with the
agents, or both, to the fullest extent permissible under California law.

OS Received 08/25/2022

yoof Bz



VIII. Number of Directors

The number of directors of the corporation shall be one.

o
T T
Dated: November 15, 1994 N \&1
(Signature of Incorporator)
FRED G. MEIS

(Typed name of Incorporator)
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BYLAWS
OF
LAM SECURITIES ]NVESTEIENTSW? '

ARTICLE 1
OFFICES

Section 1. PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OR BUSINESS OFFICES. The board of
directors shall fix the location of the principal executive office of the corporation at any place
within or outside the State of California. If the principal executive office is located outside
California, and the corporation has one or more business offices in California, the board shall
fix and designate a principal business office in California.

ARTICLE II
MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. PLACE OF MEETINGS. Meetings of shareholders shall be held at any place
within or outside the State of California designated by the board of directors. In the absence of
a designation by the board, shareholders’” meetings shall be held at the principal executive office
of the corporation.

Section 2. ANNUAL MEETING. The annual meeting of shareholders shall be held
each year on a date and at a time designated by the board of directors.

The date so designated shall be within two months after the end of the fiscal year of the
corporation, and within fifteen months after the last annual meeting.

At each annual meeting, directors shall be elected and a.njr other proper business within
the power of the shareholders may be transacted.

Section 3, SPECIAL MEETING. A special meeting of the shareholders may be called
at any time by the board of directors, by the chairman of the board, by the president or vice
president, or by one or more shareholders holding shares that in the aggregate are entitled to cast
ten percent or more of the votes at that meeting,.

If a special meeting is called by anyone other than the board of directors, the person or
persons calling the meeting shall make a request in writing, delivered personally or sent by
registered mail or by telegraphic or other facsimile transmission, to the chairman of the board
or the president, vice president, or secretary, specifying the time and date of the meeting (which
is not less than 35 nor more than 60 days after receipt of the request) and the general nature of

1
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the business proposed to be transacted. Within 20 days after receipt, the officer receiving the
request shall cause notice to be given to the shareholders entitled to vote, in accordance with
Article II, Sections 4 and 5 of these Bylaws, stating that a meeting will be held at the time
requested by the person(s) calling the meeting, and stating the general nature of the business
proposed to be transacted. If notice is not given within 20 days after receipt of the request, the
person or persons requesting the meeting may give the notice. Nothing contained in this
paragraph shall be construed as limiting, fixing, or affecting the time when a meeting of
shareholders called by action of the board may be held.

Section 4. NOTICE OF SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS. All notices of meetings of
shareholders shall be sent or otherwise given in accordance with Article IT Sections 4 and 5 of
these Bylaws, not fewer than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the meeting.
Shareholders entitled to notice shall be determined in accordance with Article IT with Section 11
of these Bylaws. The notice shall specify the place, date and hour of the meeting, and (i) in the
case of a special meeting, the general nature of the business to be transacted, or (ii) in the case
of the annual meeting, those matters which the board of directors, at the time of giving the
notice, intends to present for action by the shareholders. If directors are to be elected, the notice
shall include the names of all nominees whom the board intends, at the time of the notice, to

present for election.

The notice shall also state the general nature of any proposed action to be taken at the
meeting to approve any matter which by statute must be specified in the notice.

Section 5. MANNER OF GIVING NOTICE: AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICE. Notice of
any shareholders’ meeting shall be given either personally or by first-class mail or telegraphic
or other written communication, charges prepaid, addressed to the shareholder at the address
appearing on the books of the corporation or given by the shareholder to the corporation for
purposes of notice. If no address appears on the corporation's books or has been given as
specified above, notice shall be either (1) sent by first-class mail addressed to the shareholder
at the principal executive office of the corporation, or (2) published at least once in a newspaper
of general circulation in the county where the principal executive office of the corporation is
located. Notice is deemed to have been given at the time when delivered personally or deposited
in the mail or sent by other means of written communication.

If any notice or report mailed to a shareholder at the address appearing on the books of
the corporation is returned marked to indicate that the United States Postal Service is unable to
deliver the document to the shareholder at that address, all future notices or reports shall be
deemed to have been duly given without further mailing if the corporation holds the document
available for the shareholder on written demand at the principal executive office of the
corporation for a period of one year from the date the notice or report was given to all other
shareholders.

An affidavit of the mailing, or other authorized means of giving notice or delivering a
document, of any notice of shareholders’ meeting, report, or other document sent to
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shareholders, may be executed by the secretary, assistant secretary, or transfer agent of the
corporation and shall be filed and maintained in the minute book of the corporation.

Section 6. QUORUM. The presence in person or by proxy of the holders of a majority
of the shares entitled to vote at any meeting of the shareholders shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business, The shareholders present at a duly called or held meeting at which a
quorum is present may continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the
withdrawal of enough shareholders to leave less than a quorum, if any action taken (other than
adjournment) is approved by at least a majority of the shares required to constitute a quorum.

Section 7. ADJOURNED MEETING; NOTICE. Any shareholders’ meeting, annual
or special, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned from time to time by the vote
of the majority of the shares represented at that meeting, either in person or by proxy, but in
the absence of a quorum, no other business may be transacted at that meeting, except as
provided in Article II Sections 6 of these Bylaws.

When any meeting of shareholders, either annual or special, is adjourned to another time
or place, notice of the adjourned meeting need not be given if the time and place are announced
at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken, unless a new record date for the adjourned
meeting is fixed, or unless the adjournment is for more than 45 days from the date set for the
original meeting, in which case the board of directors shall set a new record date. Notice of any
such adjourned meeting, if required, shall be given to each shareholder of record entitled to vote
at the adjourned meeting, in accordance with Article IT Sections 4 and 5 of these Bylaws. At
any adjourned meeting, the corporation may transact any business that might have been
transacted at the original meeting.

Section 8. VOTING. The shareholders entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders
shall be determined in accordance with Article IT Section 11 of these Bylaws, subject to the
relevant provisions of the Corporations Code of California (relating to voting shares held by a
fiduciary, in the name of a corporation, or in joint ownership). The shareholders' vote may be
by voice vote or by ballot, provided, however, that any election for directors must be by ballot
if demanded by any shareholder before the voting has begun. On any matter other than the
election of directors, any sharecholder may vote part of the shares in favor of the proposal and
refrain from voting the remaining shares or vote them against the proposal, but, if the
shareholder fails to specify the number of shares that the shareholder is voting affirmatively, it
will be conclusively presumed that the shareholder’s approving vote is with respect to all shares
that the shareholder is entitled to vote. If a quorum is present (or if a quorum has been present
earlier at the meeting but some shareholders have withdrawn), the affirmative vote of a majority
of the shares represented and voting, provided such shares voting affirmatively also constitute
a majority of the number of shares required for a quorum, shall be the act of the shareholders
unless the vote of a greater number or voting by classes is required by law or by the articles of
incorporation.

At a shareholders’ meeting at which directors are to be elected, no shareholder shall be
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entitled to cumulate votes (i.e., cast for any candidate a number of votes greater than the number
of votes which that shareholder normally would be entitled to cast), unless the candidates’ names
have been placed in nomination before commencement of the voting and a shareholder has given
notice at the meeting, before the voting has begun, of the shareholder’s intention to cumulate
votes. If any shareholder has given such a notice, then all shareholders entitled to vote may
cumulate their votes for candidates in nomination, and may give one candidate a number of votes
equal to the number of directors to be elected multiplied by the number of votes to which that
shareholder’s shares are normally entitled, or distribute the shareholder’s votes on the same

principle among any or all of the candidates, as the shareholder thinks fit. The candidates .  —"

receiving the highest number of votes, up to the number of directors to be elected, shall be
elected.

Section 9. WAIVER OF NOTICE OR CONSENT BY ABSENT
SHAREHOLDERS. The transactions of any meeting of shareholders, either annual or special,
however called and noticed and wherever held, shall be as valid as though they were had at a
meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a quorum is present either in person or by
proxy, and if each person entitled to vote who was not present in person or by proxy, either
before or after the meeting, signs a writlen waiver of notice or a consent to holding the meeting
or an approval of the minutes of the meeting. The waiver of notice or consent need not specify
either the business to be transacted or the purpose of any annual or special meeting of the
shareholders, except that if action is taken or proposed to be taken for approval of any of those
matters specified in the California Corporations Code for which the waiver of notice or consent
is required to state the general nature of the action or proposed action, the waiver of notice or
consent will do so. All waivers, consents, and approvals shall be filed with the corporate
records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

A shareholder's attendance at a meeting also constitutes a waiver of notice of that
meeting, unless the shareholder at the beginning of the meeting objects to the transaction of any
business on the ground that the meeting was not lawfully called or convened. In addition,
attendance at a meeting does not constitute a waiver of any right to object to consideration of
matters required by law to be included in the notice of the meeting which were not so included,
if that objection is expressly made at the meeting,

Section 10. SHAREHOLDER ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT WITHOUT A
MEETING. Any action that could be taken at an annual or special meeting of shareholders may
be taken without a meeting and without prior notice, if a consent in writing, setting forth the
action so taken, is signed by the holders of outstanding shares having not less than the minimum
number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take that action at a meeting at which
all shares entitled to vote on that action were present and voted.

Directors may be elected by written consent of the shareholders without a meeting only
if the written consents of all outstanding shares entitled to vote are obtained, except that
vacancies on the board (other than vacancies created by removal) which the board does not fill
may be filled by the written consent of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares

OS Received 08/25/2022



entitled to vote.

All consents shall be filed with the secretary of the corporation and shall be maintained
in the corporate records. Any shareholder or other authorized person who has given a written
consent may revoke it by a writing received by the secretary of the corporation before written
consents of the number of shares required to authorize the proposed action have been filed with
the secretary.

Unless the consent of all shareholders entitled to vote have been solicited in writing,
prompt notice shall be given of any corporate action approved by shareholders without a meeting
by less than unanimous consent, to those shareholders entitled to vote who have not consented
in writing. As to shareholder approval of actions which involve indemnification of corporate
agents, corporate reorganization, certain distributions on dissolution, or those transactions in
which a director has a financial interest, notice of the approval shall be given at least ten days
before the consummation of any action authorized by the approval. Notice shall be given in the
manner specified in Article II, Section 5 of these Bylaws.

Section 11. RECORD DATE FOR SHAREHOLDER NOTICE OF MEETING,
VOTING, AND GIVING CONSENT. (a) For purposes of determining the shareholders
entitled to receive notice of and vote at a shareholders’ meeting, the board may fix in advance
a record date that is not more than 60 nor less than 10 days before the date of a shareholders’
meeting, or not more than 60 days before any other action.

(b) If no record date is fixed:

(i) The record date for determining shareholders entitled to receive notice of and
vote at a shareholders’ meeting shall be the business day next preceding the day on which notice
is given, or if notice is waived as provided in Article II, Section 9, the business day next
preceding the day on which the meeting is held.

(i) The record date for determining shareholders entitled to give consent to
corporate action in writing without a meeting, if no prior action has been taken by the board,
shall be the day on which the first written consent is given.

(iii) The record date for determining shareholders for any other purpose shall be
as set forth in Article II, Section 11 of these bylaws.

{c) A determination of shareholders of record entitled to receive notice of and vote at
a shareholders” meeting shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting unless the board fixes a
new record date for the adjourned meeting. However, the board shall fix a new record date if
the adjournment is to a date more than 45 days after the date set for the original meeting.

(d) Only shareholders of record on the books of the corporation at the close of business
on the record date shall be entitled to any of the notice and voting rights listed in subsection (a)
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of this section, not withstanding any transfer of shares on the books of the corporation after the
record date, except as otherwise required by law.

ARTICLE IIX
DIRECTORS

Section 1. POWERS. Subject to the provisions of the California General Corporation
Law and any limitations in the articles of incorporation and these bylaws relating to action
required to be approved by the sharcholders or by the outstanding shares, the business and
affairs of the corporation shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or
under the direction of the board of directors.

Without prejudice to these general powers, and subject to the same limitations, the board
of directors shall have the power to:

(a) Select and remove all officers, agents, and employees of the corporation; prescribe
any powers and duties for them that are consistent with law, with the articles of incorporation,
and with these bylaws; fix their compensation; and require from them security for faithful
service.

(b) Change the principal executive office or the principal business office in the State of
California from one location to another; cause the corporation to be qualified to do business in
any other state, territory, dependency, or country and conduct business within or outside the
State of California; and designate any place within or outside the State of California for the
holding of any shareholders’ meeting or meetings, including annual meetings.

(c) Adopt, make, and use a corporate seal; prescribe the forms of certificates of
stock; and alter the form of the seal and certificates.

(d) Authorize the issuance of shares of stock of the corporation on any lawful terms, in
consideration of money paid, labor done, services actually rendered, debts or securities
cancelled, or tangible or intangible property actually received.

(e) Borrow money and incur indebtedness on behalf of the corporation, and cause to be
executed and delivered for corporate purposes, in the corporate name, promissory notes, bonds,
debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges, hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and
securities.

Section 2. NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. The authorized number of directors shall be
one, until changed by a duly adopted amendment to the articles of incorporation,

Section 3. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS. Directors shall
be elected at each annual meeting of the shareholders to hold office until the next annual
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meeting. Each director, including a director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office until the
expiration of the term for which elected and until a successor has been elected and qualified.

No reduction of the authorized number of directors shall have the effect of removing any
director before that director’s term of office expires,

Section 4. VACANCIES. A vacancy in the board of directors shall be deemed to exist
(a) if a director dies, resigns, or is removed by the shareholders or an appropriate court, as
provided in the California Corporations Code; (b) if the board of directors declares vacant the
office of a director who has been convicted of a felony or declared of unsound mind by an order
of court; (¢) if the authorized number of directors is increased; or (d) if at any shareholders’
meeting at which one or more directors are elected the shareholders fail to elect the full
authorized number of directors to be voted for at that meeting, :

Any director may resign effective on giving written notice to the chairman of the board,
the president, the secretary, or the board of directors, unless the notice specifies a later effective
date. If the resignation is effective at a future time, the board may elect a successor to take
office when the resignation becomes effective.

Except for a vacancy caused by the removal of a director, vacancies on the board may
be filled by a approval of the board, or if the number of directors then in office is less than a
quorum, by (1) the unanimous written consent of the directors then in office, (2) the affirmative
vote of a majority of the directors then in office at a meeting held pursuant to notice or waivers
of notice complying with applicable sections of the California Corporations Code or (3) a sole
remaining director. A vacancy on the board caused by the removal of a director may be filled
only by the shareholders, except that the board of directors may fill a vacancy created when the
board declares the office of a directorivacantyas. provigedyimclause \(by «of the first paragraphiof
this section of the bylaws. ' '

The shareholders may elect a director at any time to fill a vacancy not filled by the board
of directors.

The term of office of a director elected to fill a vacancy shall run until the next annual
meeting of the shareholders, and such a director shall hold office until a successor is elected and

qualified.

Section 5. PLACE OF MEETINGS; TELEPHONE MEETINGS. Regular meetings of
the board of directors may be held at any place within or outside the State of California as
designated from time to time by the board. In the absence of a designation, regular meetings
shall be held at the principal executive office of the corporation. Special meetings of the board
shall be held at any place within or outside the State of California designated in the notice of the
meeting, of if the notice does not state a place, or if there is no notice, at the principal executive
office of the corporation. Any meeting, regular or special, may be held by conference telephone
or similar communication equipment, provided that all directors participating can hear one
another.

OS Received 08/25/2022



Section 6. OTHER REGULAR MEETINGS. Other regular meetings of the board of
directors shall be held without call at times to be fixed by the board of directors from time to
time. Such regular meetings may be held without notice.

Section 7. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the board of directors may be
called for any purpose or purposes at any time by the chairman of the board, the president, the
secretary, or any two directors.

Special meetings shall be held on four days’ notice by mail or forty-eight hours’ notice
delivered personally or by telephone or telegraph. Oral notice given personally or by telephone
may be transmitted either to the director or to a person at the director's office who can
reasonably be expected to communicate it promptly to the director. Written notice, if used, shall
be addressed to each director at the address shown on the records of the corporation. The notice
need not specify the purpose of the meeting, nor need it specify the place, if the meeting is to
be held at the principal executive office of the corporation.

Section 8, QUORUM. A majority of the authorized number of directors shall constitute
a quorum for the transaction of business, except to adjourn as provided in Article III, Section
10. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a meeting duly
held at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the board of directors, subject
to the provisions of the California Corporations Code which govern specified acts of the Board
of Directors; approving of contracts or transactions in which a director has a direct or indirect
material financial interest; appointing committees of the Board, and indemnifying directors. A
meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business, notwithstanding
the withdrawal of directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the required
quorum for that meeting.

Section 9. WAIVER OF NOTICE. Notice of a meeting, although otherwise required,
need not be given to any director who (a) either before or after the meeting signs a waiver of
notice or a consent to holding the meeting without being given notice, (b) signs an approval of
the minutes of the meeting, or (¢) attends the meeting without protesting the lack of notice
before or at the beginning of the meeting. Waivers of notice or consents need not specify the
purpose of the meeting. All waivers, consents, and approvals of the minutes shall be filed with
the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 10, NOTICE OF ADJOURNED MEETING. Notice of the time and place of
resuming a meeting that has been adjourned need not be given unless the adjournment is for
more than 24 hours, in which case notice shall be given, before the time set for resuming the
adjourned meeting, to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment. Notice
need not be given in any case to directors who were present at the time of adjournment.

Section 11. ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. Any action required or permitted to
be taken by the board of directors may be taken without a meeting, if all members of the board
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of directors shall individually or collectively consent in writing to that action. Any action by
written consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the board of
directors. All written consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the board
of directors.

Section 12, FEES AND COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS. Directors and members
of committees of the board may be compensated for their services, and shall be reimbursed for
expenses, as fixed or determined by resolution of the board of directors. This section shall not
be construed to preclude any director from serving the corporation in any other capacity, as an
officer, agent, employee, or otherwise, and receiving compensation for those services.

Section 13, SOLE DIRECTOR PROVIDED BY ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.
In the event only one Director is required by the Bylaws or Articles of Incorporation, then any
references herein to notices, waivers, consents, meetings, or other actions by the majority or
quorum of Directors shall be deemed or referred as such notice, waiver, etc., by such sole
Director, who shall have all the rights and duties and shall be entitled to exercise all the powers
and shall assume all the responsibilities otherwise herein described given to a Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

Section 1. OFFICERS. The officers of the corporation shall be a president, a secretary,
and a chief financial officer, The corporation may also have, at the discretion of the board of
directors, a chairman of the board, one or more vice presidents, one or more assistant
secretaries, one or more assistant treasurers, and such other officers as may be appointed in
accordance with the provisions of Article V, Section 3 of these bylaws. Any number of offices
may be held by the same person.

Section 2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The officers of the corporation, except for
subordinate officers appointed in accordance with the provisions of Article V, Section 3, shall
be chosen by the board of directors, and shall serve at the pleasure of the board of directors.

Section 3. SUBORDINATE OFFICERS. The board of directors may appoint, and may
empower the president to appoint other officers as required by the business of the corporation,
whose duties shall be as provided in the bylaws, or as determined from time to time by the
board of directors or the president.

Section 4. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. The board of directors may elect a
chairman who shall preside, if present, at board meetings and shall exercise and perform such
other powers and duties as may be assigned from time to time by the board of directors. If there
is no president, the chairman of the board shall in addition be the chief executive officer of the
corporation, and shall have the powers and duties as set forth in Article V, Section 7.
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Section 5. PRESIDENT. Except to the extent that the bylaws or the board of directors
assign specific powers and duties to the chairman of the board (if any), the president shall be
the general manager and chief executive officer of the corporation and, subject to the control of
the board of directors, shall have general supervision, direction, and control over the business
of the corporation and its officers. The managerial powers and duties of the president shall
include, but are not limited to, all the general powers and duties as prescribed by the board of
directors or the bylaws. The president shall preside at all meetings of the shareholders and, in
the absence of the chairman of the board or if there is no chairman of the board, shall also
preside at meetings of the board of directors.

Section 6. SECRETARY.

(a) Minutes. The secretary shall be present at all shareholders’ meetings and all board
meetings and shall take the minutes of the meeting. If the secretary is unable to be present, the
secretary or the presiding officer of the meeting shall designate another person to take the
minutes of the meeting.

The secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office or such
other place as designated by the board of directors, a book of minutes of all meetings and actions
of the shareholders, of the board of directors, and of committees of the board. The minutes of
each meeting shall state the time and place the meeting was held; whether it was regular or
special; if special, how it was called or authorized; the names of directors present at board or
committee meetings; the number of shares present or represented at shareholders’ meetings; and
an accurate account of the proceedings.

(b) Record of Shareholders. The secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the

principal executive office or at the office of the transfer agent or registrar, a record or duplicate
record of shareholders. This record shall show the names of all shareholders and their
addresses, the number and classes of shares held by each, the number and date of share
certificates issued to each shareholder, and the number and date of cancellation of any
certificates surrendered for cancellation.

(¢) Notice of Meetings. The secretary shall give notice, or cause notice to be given, of
all shareholders” meetings, board meetings, and meetings of committees of the board for which
notice is required by statute or by the bylaws. If the secretary or other person authorized by the
secretary to give notice fails to act, notice of any meeting may be given by any other officer of
the corporation.

(d) Other Duties. The secretary shall keep the seal of the corporation, if any, in safe
custody. The secretary shall have such other powers and perform other duties as prescribed by
the board of directors or by the bylaws.

Section 7. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Treasurer shall be the chief financial
officer of the corporation. The chief financial officer shall keep, or cause to be kept, adequate
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and correct books and records of accounts of the properties and business transactions of the
corporation, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses,
capital, retained earnings, and shares. The books of account shall at all reasonable times be
open o inspection by any director.

The chief financial officer shall (1) deposit corporate funds and other valuables in the
name of the corporation and to its credit with depositaries designated by the board of directors;
(2) make disbursements of corporate funds as authorized by the board; (3) render a statement
of the financial condition of the corporation and an account of all transactions conducted as chief
financial officer whenever requested by the present or the board of directors; (4) have other
powers and perform other duties as prescribed by the board of directors or the bylaws.

ARTICLE VI

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES, AND OTHER AGENTS

The corporation shall, to the maximum extent permitted by the California General
Corporation Law, have power to indemnify each of its agents against expenses, judgments, fines,
settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any
proceeding arising by reason of the fact that any such person is or was an agent of the
corporaticn, and shall have power to advance to each such agent expenses incurred in defending
any such proceeding to the maximum extent permitted by that law. For purposes of this Article,
an "agent" of the corporation includes any person who is or was a director, officer, employee,
or other agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust,
or other enterprise, or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of a corporation which was
a predecessor corporation of the corporation or of another enterprise serving at the request of
such predecessor corporation,

ARTICLE VI
RECORDS AND REPORTS
Section 1. MAINTENANCE OF SHAREHOLDER RECORDS AND INSPECTION BY
SHAREHOLDERS. The corporation shall keep at its principal executive office, a record of
the names and addresses of all shareholders and the number and class of shares held by each

shareholder,

A shareholder or shareholders holding at least five percent in the aggregate of the
outstanding voting shares of the corporation have the right to do either or both of the following:

(a) inspect and copy the record of shareholders’ names and addresses and shareholdings
during usual business hours, on five days’ prior written demand on the corporation, or (b) obtain
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from the corporate transfer agent, on written demand and tender of the transfer agent’s usual
charges for this service, a list of the names and addresses of shareholders who are entitled to
vate for the election of directors, and their shareholdings, as of the most recent record date for
which a list has been compiled or as of a specified date later than the date of demand. This list
shall be made available within five days after (i) the date of demand, or (ii) the specified later
date as of which the list is to be compiled. The record of shareholders shall also be open to
inspection on the written demand of any shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate, at
any time during usual business hours, for a purpose reasonably related to the holder’s interests
as a shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate. Any inspection and copying under this
section may be made in person or by an agent or attorney of the shareholder or holder of a
voting trust certificate making the demand.

Section 2. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF BYLAWS. The corporation shall
keep at its principal executive office, or if its principal executive office is not in the State of
California, at its principal business office in this state, the original or a copy of the bylaws as
amended to date, which shall be open to inspection by the shareholders at all reasonable times
during office hours. If the principal executive office of the corporation is outside the State of
California and the corporation has no principal business office in this state, the secretary shall,
upon the written request of any shareholder, furnish to that shareholder a copy of the bylaws as
amended to date.

Section 3. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF MINUTES AND ACCOUNTING
RECORDS. The minutes of proceedings of the shareholders, board of directors, and committees
of the board, and the accounting books and records shall be kept at the principal executive office
of the corporation, or at such other place or places as designated by the board of directors. The
minutes shall be kept in written form, and the accounting books and records shall be kept either
in written form or in a form capable of being converted into written form. The minutes and
accounting books and records shall be open to inspection on the written demand of any
shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate at any reasonable time during usual business
hours, for a purpose reasonably related to the holder’s interests as a shareholder or holder of a
voting trust certificate. The inspection may be made in person or by an agent or attorney, and
shall include the right to copy and make extracts, These rights of inspection shall extend to the
records of each subsidiary of the corporation.

Section 4. INSPECTION BY DIRECTORS. Every director shall have the absolute right
at any reasonable time to inspect all books, records, and documents of every kind and the
physical properties of the corporation and each of its subsidiary corporations. This inspection
by a director may be made in person or by an agent or attorney and the right of inspection
includes the right to copy and make extracts of documents.

Section 5. ANNUAL REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS. Inasmuch as, and for as long
as, there are fewer than 100 shareholders, the requirement of an annual report to shareholders
referred to in the California Corporations Code is expressly waived. However, nothing in this
provision shall be interpreted as prohibiting the board of directors from issuing annual or other
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periodic reports to the shareholders, as the board considers appropriate.

Section 6. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. The corporation shall keep a copy of each
annual financial statement, quarterly or other periodic income statement, and accompanying
balance sheets prepared by the corporation on file in the corporate principal executive office for
12 months; these documents shall be exhibited at all reasonable times, or copies provided, to any
shareholder on demand.

If no annual report for the last fiscal year has been sent to shareholders, on written
request of any shareholder made more than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year the
corporation shall deliver or mail to the shareholder, within 30 days after receipt of the request,
a balance sheet as of the end of that fiscal year and an income statement and a statement of cash
flows for that fiscal year. '

A shareholder or shareholders holding five percent or more of the outstanding shares of
any class of stock of the corporation may request in writing an income statement for the most
recent three-month, six-month, or nine-month period (ending more than 30 days before the date
of the request) of the current fiscal year, and a balance sheet of the corporation as of the end
of that period. If such documents are not already prepared, the chief financial officer shall cause
them to be prepared and shall deliver the documents personally or mail them to the requesting
shareholders within 30 days after receipt of the request. A balance sheet, income statement, and
statemnent of cash flows for the last fiscal year shall also be included, unless the corporation has
sent the shareholders an annual report for the last fiscal year.

Quarterly income statements and balance sheets referred to in this section shall be
accompanied by the report, if any, of independent accounts engaged by the corporation or the
certificate of an authorized corporate officer stating that the financial statements were prepared
without audit from the corporate books and records.

Section 7. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF GENERAL INFORMATION,

(a) Every year, during the calendar month in which the original articles of incorporation
were filed with the California Secretary of State, or during the preceding five calendar months,
the corporation shall file a statement with the Secretary of State on the prescribed form, setting
forth the authorized number of directors; the names and complete business or residence
addresses of all incumbent directors; the names and complete business or residence addresses
of the chief executive officer, the secretary, and the chief financial officer; the street address of
the corporate principal executive office or principal business office in this state; a statement of
the general type of business constituting the principal business activity of the corporation; and
a designation of the agent of the corporation for the purpose of service of process, all in
compliance with section 1502 of the Corporations Code of California.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (a) of this section, if there has been no
change in the corporate information contained in the last annual statement on file in the office
of the Secretary of State, the corporation may, in lieu of filing the annual statement described
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in paragraph (a) of this section, advise the Secretary of State, on the appropriate form which is
supplied by the Secretary of State, that no changes in the required information have occurred
during the applicable period.

ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL CORPORATE MATTERS

Section 1. RECORD DATE FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN NOTICE AND
VOTING. For purposes of determining the shareholders entitled to receive payment of
dividends or other distributions or allotment of rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in respect
of any other lawful action (other than voting at and receiving notice of shareholders’ meetings
and giving written consent of the shareholders without a meeting), the board of directors may
fix in advance a record date which shall be not more than 60 nor less than 10 days before the
date of the dividend payment, distribution, allotment, or other action. If a record date is so
fixed, only shareholders of record at the close of business on that date shall be entitled to receive
the dividend, distribution or allotment of rights, or to exercise the other rights, as the case may
be, notwithstanding any transfer of shares on the books of the corporation after the record date,
except as otherwise provided by statute.

If the board of directors does not so fix a record date in advance, the record date shall
be at the close of business on the later of (1) the day on which the board of directors adopts the
applicable resolution or (2) the 60th day before the date of the dividend payment, distribution,
allotment of rights, or other action.

Section 2. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CHECKS. All checks, drafts, other
orders for payment of money, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of
or payable to the corporation shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such
manner authorized from time to time by resolution of the board of directors.

Section 3. EXECUTING CORPORATE CONTRACTS AND INSTRUMENTS. Except
as otherwise provided in the articles or in these bylaws, the board of directors by resolution may
authorize any officer, officers, agent, or agents to enter into any contract or to execute any
instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation. This authority may be general or
it may be confined to one or more specific matters. No officer, agent, employee, or other
person purporting to act on behalf of the corporation shall have any power or authority to bind
the corporation in any way, to pledge the credit of the corporation, or to render the corporation
liable for any purpose or in any amount, unless that person was acting with authority duly
granted by the board of directors as provided in these bylaws, or unless an unauthorized act was
later ratified by the corporation.
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Section 4. CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES. A certificate or certificates for shares of
the capital stock of the corporation shall be issued to each shareholder when any of the shares

are fully paid.

Section 5. LOST CERTIFICATES. Except as provided in this Section 5, no mew
certificates for shares shall be issued to replace old certificates unless the old cerificate is
surrendered to the corporation for cancellation at the same time. If sh:a.re certificates or
certificates for,any, m.her 8 have been, lost, gstoler,. esuu)rcd--. 10 -
may authorize bhe 1§suan¢em etm:;mﬁfiu on'terms and condi ns as rs‘hnad by
the board, which may include a requirement that the owner give the corporation a bond (or other
adequate security) sufficient to indemnify the corporation against any claim that may be made

against it (including any expense or liability) on account of the alleged loss, ﬂl&ﬁ' or destruction
of the old certificate or the issuance of the replacement certificate.

Secdon 7. REIMBURSEMENT TQO CORPORATION IF PAYMENT NOT TAX
DEDUCTIBLE. If all or part of the compensation, including expenses, paid by the corporation
to a director, officer, employee, or agent is finally determined not to be allowable to the
corporation as a federal or state income tax deduction, the director, officer, employes, or agent
to whom the payment was made shall repay to the corporation the amount disallowed. The
board of directors shall enforce repayment of each such amount disallowed by the taxing

authorities.

Section 8. CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the context requires
otherwise, the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions in sections 100 through
195 of the California Corporations Code shall govern the construction of these bylaws, Without
limiting the generality of this provision, the singular number includes the plural, the plural
number includes the singular, and the term "person” includes both a corporation and a natural

person,
ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

Section 1. AMENDMENT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR SHAREHOLDERS.
Except as otherwise required by law or by the articles of incorporation, these bylaws may be
amended or repealed, and new bylaws may be adopted, by the board of directors or by the
holders of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote.

DATED: January 9, 1995

FRED G. MEIS, Incorpora
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MINUTES OF FIRST MEETING OF

DIRECTORS OF LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS, INC.

The board of directors of Lam Securities Investments, Inc. held s first meetng on
January 9, 1995 at 2:30 p.m. at 100 Bush Street, Suite 1800, San Francisco, California.

1. DIRECTORS PRESENT; CHAIR AND SECRETARY OF MEETING
The following directors were présent:
Dick Lam

Dick Lam acted as chairman of the meeting, and Fred G. Meis acted as secretary of the
mesting.

2. WAIVER OF NOTICE PRESENTED

The chairman presented to the meeting the written waiver of notice and consent to the
holding of the first meeting of directors signed by each director of the corporation. The
chairman instructed the secretary to make it a part of the records of the meeting and to insert
it in the minute book immediately preceding these minutes.

3. REPORT OF ARTICLES FILED

The chairman announced that the corporation was incorporated on November 16, 1994,
the date the articles of incorporadon were filed by the Secretary of Stze. The chairman
presented a certified copy of the articles and directed the secretary 1o insert it in the
corporation’s minute book.

4, APPROVAL OR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

The chaiyman informed the board that the corporation is required by statute to designate
an agent for service of process in the State of California, and that Dick Lam had been designated
as that agent in the corporation’s articles filed with the Secretary of State. After discussion, and
on motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that Dick Lam, resident of California, whose business address is 2335
Montgomery Street, Suite 630A, San Francisco, California, is approved as this corporation’s
agent for service of process in California as required by section 1502 of the California
Corporations Code.
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3. APPROVAL OF BYLAWS

The chairman next presented a copy of the corporation’s bylaws, as adopred by the
incorporator. The board reviewed the general provisions of the bylaws. {'n motion duly made,
seconded, and unanimously carried, the following resolutions were adop: :d:

RESOLVED, that the bylaws adopted by the incorporator of this corporation are
approved; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the secretary of this corporation is a':thorized and directed
to execute a certificate of the adoption of those bylaws, to insert those by aws as so certified in
the minute book of this corporation, and to cause a copy of those bylaws, as they may be
amended from time to time, to be kept and maintained at the principal erscutive office of this
corporation, in accordance with section 213 of the California Corporations Code.

6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

The board then proceeded to elect officers for the corporation. 71he following persons
were elected to the offices set forth opposite their names:

Name Office

Dick Lam President and Chief Executiv. Officer
Dick Lam Secretary

Dick Lam Chief Financial Officer

The board then, by motion duly made, seconded, and unanimousl' carried, adopted the
following resolution authorizing the chief financial officer to act as the ccporation’s treasurer:

RESOLVED, that for purposes of giving any reports or executing any documents
requiring the signature of the “treasurer,” the chief financial officer is ¢ :emed to be also the
treasurer of this corporation.

T ADOPTION OF SHARE CERTIFICATE FORM

The chairman then presented to the board of directors for its appruval a pmpfsad fo
of share certificate for the corporation. On motion duly made %cbndﬂ%nd‘tdnaﬁmﬁhﬁy e

carried, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that the form of share certificate presented to this board of directors is “
adopted for use by this corporation, and the secretary is directed to inser: a copy of that form
of share certificate in the corporation's minute book immediately followi'ig the minutes of the
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8. ESTABLISHING PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICE

On motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the following resolution was
adopted:

RESOLVED, that 235 Montgomery Street, Suite 630A, San Francisco, California, is
designated as the principal executive office of this corporation.

9. SELECTION OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD

The chairman informed the board of directors that the accounting year should be fixed
for the corporadon. After discussion, and on motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously
carried, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that the first fiscal year of this corporation shall commence on January 1,
1995 and shall end on the next succeeding December 31, and thereafter the corporation’s fiscal
year shall begin on Januvary 1 and shall end on December 31 of each year.

10. QUALIFICATION OF STOCK UNDER IRC § 1244

The board next considered the applicability of Internal Revenue Code section 1244 to the
corporation’s common stock. Section 1244 enutles shareholders to ordinary loss tax reatment
of losses from stock that qualifies as “section 1244 stock.” The board noted that the corporation
is a small business corporation as defined in Internal Revenue Code section 1244(c)(3)(A). On
motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

RESOLVED, that this corporation intends to qualify its common stock for treatment
under section 1244 of the Internal Revenue Code, pursuant to which the corporation plans that
its total equity capital and paid-in surplus shall not in any event exceed 31,000,000, thar it shall
be largely an operating company, with less than 50 percent of its gross receipts coming from
passive sources (royalties, rents, dividends, interest, annuities, and sales or exchanges of stocks
or securities), and thar it shall conform in all other respects to the requirements necessary to
qualify its common stock for treatment under section 1244 of the Internal Review Code.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the secretary of this corporation is authorized and directed
to keep all records, prepare all reports and returns, and take all other steps as may be necessary
to qualify this corporation’s common stock for treatment under section 1244 of the Internal
Revenue Code.

11. AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUANCE OF SHARES

The board next discussed the issuance of shares, and on motion duly made, seconded,
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and unanimously carried, the following. resolutiens,were adopted:.

RESOLVED, that the corporation issue and sell a total of five thousand five hundred and
fifty-five (5,555) shares of its authorized common stock to the following pe:sons, in the number
and for the consideration set forth opposite their names, respectively:

Consideration and (if ciner than cash)

Name Number of Shares  Fair Value
Dick Lam 5,000 $250,000

12. ELECTING SUBCHAPTER S TAX STATUS

The board next considered the advantages of electing to be taxed as “an S corporation”
under Internal Revenue Code Subchapter § (IRC sections 1361-1379). It was noted that the
corporation comes within the definition of an “S corporation™ contained in IRC section 1361(b)
in that it is not a member of an affiliated group, it does not have more than 35 shareholders, it
has no shareholders who are not individuals and has no shareholders who are nonresident aliens,
and it has only one class of stock. After discussion, on motion duly mads and seconded, the
following resolutions were unanimously adopted:

RESOLVED, that this corporation elects, subject to the unanimous consent of all
shareholders, to be an “S corporation” for federal income tax purposes as provided in section
1362(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. This election is made for the vear erding December 31,
1994, and for each succeeding year until this election is revoked.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each of the appropriate officers of this corporation is
authorized and directed to prepare the documents indicating this election, execute them on behalf
of the corporation, obtain the necessary signatures or consents of all shareholders, file the
documents with the appropriate authorities, and take any other actions necessary or desirable to
effect the purpose of the foregoing resolution.

13. APPROVAL OF CLOSE CORPORATION SHAREHOLDER AGREEMENT

The chairman next presented a close corporation shareholder agreement, which is entered
into by the sole owner of shares of Lam Securities Investments, Inc., Dick Lam, and Dick Lam
in his capacity as Director, President and representative of Lam Securities Investments, Inc. On
motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that the close corporation shareholder agreement presented to, and signed
by this board of directors, is approved and adopted.
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+14.  ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the meeting, on motion duly made,
seconded, and unanimously carried, it was adjourned.

%ﬁm
R S By
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EXHIBIT B

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937. N/A
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

Mr. Lam, with fidelity, adheres to all of the written rulings, settled practices and
interpretations of the Governing Board in respect of the by-laws and trading
practices which may not be included in Exhibit A. Mr. Lam is the CEO and the only
Registered Principal and employee of the firm. Lam Securities’ trading activities
have been dormant for several years.
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EXHIBIT C

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. As mentioned in Exhibit B, the firm's trading and other operational

functions have been dormant for a few years. Lam Securities Investments, Inc
does not have any contractual agreement with an electronic trading system or

clearing firm.
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EXHIBIT D

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. Lam Securities Investments, Inc. does not have consolidated subsidiaries
and please refer to Exhibit | for a copy of the firm's audited financial statement.
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EXHIBIT E

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. Lam Securities Investments, Inc. does not have a ‘System’. As citied in

Exhibit C, the firm’'s trading and other operational functions have been dormant for
a few years. Lam Securities Investments, Inc does not have any contractual

agreement with an electronic trading system or clearing firm with which to conduct
trades, clearance, and settlement of transactions in connection with the ‘System’...
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EXHIBIT F

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. Currently, Lam Securities Investments, Inc. is not engaged in any
broker/dealer activity and Exhibit F does not apply.
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EXHIBIT G

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022
Date of which the information is accurate: July 26, 2022
TABLE OF CONTENTS
FORM X-17A-5, FOCUS REPORT PART Il A
FORM CUSTODY OF BROKER DEALERS

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME
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FORM
X-17A-5
FOCUS REPORT PART Il A
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UMITED STATES 2022-07-26 03:33PM EOT

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Status: Accepled
FOCUS REPORT
FORM (FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORT)
X-1TA-5 PART lIA [12]

{Please read instructions before preparing Form)

This raport is baing filed pursuant to (Check Applicable  Block(s)):

1) Rule 17a-5(a) | 16 I 2) Rule 17a-5(b) I 17 3) Rule 17a-11 .
4) Special request by designated examining authority 5) Other
NAME OF BROKER-DEALER SEC. FILE NO.
B-348937 14
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS - [13] FIRM |5 NG 14
ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS (Do not use PO.Bax  No.) '
17037
FOR PERIOD BEGINMING {(MM/DDMYY)
2099 LAKE STREET Gl
{No. and Streat) ats il
AND ENDING (MM/DDMY)
SAN FRANCISCO [z1] cA [z2] 94121 06/30/22 [25]
(City) (State) {Zip Coda)
NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF PERSON TO CONTACT IN REGARD TO  THIS REPORT(Area code) - Telephone No.
Dick Lam [20] {415) 752-0102
MAME(S) OF SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATES CONSOLIDATED INTHIS  REPORT OFFICIAL USE
[32]
DOES RESPONDENT CARRY ITS OWN CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 7 YES | Jao] nNO [ ]a1]
CHECK HERE |F RESPONDENT IS FILING AN AUDITED REPORT [42
EXECUTION:

The registrant/broker or dealer submitting this Form and its  attachments and the person(s) by whom
it is executed represent hereby that all information contained  therein is true, correct and complete.
It is understood that all required items, statements, and  schedules are considered integral parts of

this Form and that the submisson of any amendment represents  that all unamended items, statements
and schedules remain true, cormact and complete as praviously  submitted,

Dated the day of a0
Manual Signatures of:

1)

Principal Executive Officer or Managing Partner
2)

Principal Financial Officer or Partner
3)

Principal Operations Officer or Partner

ATTENTION = Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal
Criminal Violations. (See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 16 U.S.C. TB:f (a) )

FINRA,
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORT  |2022-07-26 03:33PM EDT
PART l1A Status; Accepled

BROKER OR DEALER
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS nlal | || | | | |

100
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION FOR NONCARRYING, NONCLEARING  AND
CERTAIN OTHER BROKERS OR DEALERS
as of (MMIDDNYY)  ggraoss
SEC FILE MO, 834937
Consolidated ||
Unconsalidated X
ASSETS
Allowable MNon-Allowable Total
falmmh N L ] 5 ago[200] 5 5,990 [750]
2, Receivables from brokers or dealers:
A Clearanos 8coounl - cicsuicnasiasisnnnaas 285
BROMIRT: s o v R [300]5 10
3. Racelvables from non-customers ... ...... .. [goa]
4. Securities and spol commodities owned, at market value:
A, Exemmptad SECUABES , . . . o2\ e e [418]
B. Debt SeCumtigs. « v o s v vraesann st aaa st |1418]
CoOPIBOMET v oo s s e e 0 i e [420]
D Other SEEUALES « ¢ v o ovvrrnnnsrrnnrenrneenns [424]
E.Spotcommodities ... ..o i iiiiaaan | 430 [850]
5, Securities andlor othar invastments nol readily marketable:
A AL cost L 130
B Atostimated fairvalue ... e iioaas =0
B, Securilias borrowed under subordination agreaments
and partners' individual and capital
securilies accounts, at markat valus: [480] BAD
A, Exernpled
sacurities 3
B. Other
securilies 1 160
7. Secured demand notes: ... ... .....
Market valus of collataral:
A, Exempled
sacurities 3 170
B. Other
sacurifies 3 180
8. Memberships in exchanges:
A, Owmed, i
market 3 190
B.OWNE, 8L COSL .o a s e nnn s er e e s s an e nnnnnneereeeeen [650]
C. Confributad for use of the compary,
[T ) ], 1 = o e e L e e M S P LS R =LY I@l
S, Investment in and recaivablas from
affifates, subsidiaries and
associated parnerships ... o..iiiaiieaiiaaeaas BT0 [a10]
10, Propearty, furniture, equipmant,
leasahold improvements and rights
under lease agrasmants, at cost-netl
of accumulaled depreciation
and amorbzalion. ... .eeieeeeeeeieeaeaes 430 39,523680] 39,523
TH MR RRSEE oL . i pan s bos ae s i [525] 105[735] 105 [30]
12 TOMIABBOE: vovesvanihie e aui way $ 5,000[540] § 30 s2a(740] § 45,618 [940]
OMIT PENNIES
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORT 2022-07-26 03:33PM EDT

PART IIA Status: Accepted
BROKER OR DEALER
LaM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS aact OB/30/22
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION FOR NOMNCARRYING,
MONCLEARING AND CERTAIN OTHER BEROKERS OR DEALERS
LIABILITIES AND OWNERSHIP EQUITY
Al Mon-A.1. _Total
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
13.Bank loans payable .. ..iiiice e $ 1045 $ 5
14, Payable to brokers or dealers:
A Clearance accounl . ... . Lol aiaaans @
[T e | o T R e R e [1115] [1541]
15, Payable to NON-CUSEOMETS L. .. ..usyeenensonns [1155] 1385 {1610
16. Sacurities sold nol yel purchased,
at market value ... .. 0 ciiaa i e
17. Accounts payabie, accrued labilities,
expanses andother ... ... L..o.... Eﬂﬁ‘ I@
18. Netas and mortgages peyabie:
A llmmoured: — Gissssialasiiviadisanagieas 121 1680
BiSocured coovoimsisbani s S i aes 1211 [1:330] [1700]
14, Liabiliies subordinated to claims
of general creditors:
A.Cashbomowings: ...ceeiiiesvinniavaannns 1710
1. from outsiders F W
2. Includes equity subordination (15c3-1(d))
B 5
B. Securities borrowings, at market valua 1410
fream cutsidars § a0
C. Pursuant io securad damand nota
coflateral agreements ... . s irae e e e s
1. from outsiders 5
2. includes aquity subordination (15c3-14d)}
- $
0. Exchangs mambearships confributed for
use of company, at marketvalue ., ... ... ..., ﬁm E._‘@
E. Accounts and other borrowings not
qualified for net capilal purposes . ... ... 1220 1440 [a7aa
2LTOTALLIABILITIES L. invnesrernannenns $ 1230 % 1450] 5 1760
Ownership Equity
SLSOIREronMIORERIE: e e e v e e S R B R R T A A e R ] 1770
22, Partnership (imited partners) .. ..o eea s 5 [178d]
23, Corporation:
v 0 1791
BECOMMOMERIEE o i st bt sl Fur oo 5 B m b R b kot AR b S i 005 205 [1792]
C. Additional paid-n capital = ... ... . et irear st a7 12 (1783
D.Retained 8aMINGS = c-verrecrnaiirrnaa i oraaranaaira i br s s it i n s rEa T R n (777.200) @
E. Accumulated ather comprehensive inbome oL iiiiiii it ittt st a s 1797
Bl o e e R S R S SR 45618 [1795
B, Less capifal stock N IMBBSUNY . uvui i cnn it naan s asan i ian i aa s inanaatanaainnn s inns { H1786
2 TETAL CNERSHIPEOINTY, s i v s e S i s e e s o i R B s 3 45,618 [1800]
25, TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWHNERSHIP EQUITY o cov i iieanistnercnnamsarartansnnronnsorsnnnn 3 45618 [1810
OMIT PEMMIES
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORTZ02207:28 03:33PM EDT

PART A
BROKER OR DEALER
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS e 063022
COMPUTATION OF NET CAPITAL
1. Total ownership equity from Statement of FINancial CONdIoN < e e e eeeeaunnsrseesrermroacnaaeesnnn § 45,618 B480)
2. Deduct ownershlp equity not allowable for Met Capital ... it i it et e { 1fa400]
3. Total ownership equity qualified for Met Capal ..o L it 45,618 3500
4. Add:
A, Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors  allowable in computation of net capltal ... ... ... ... KhYal
B. Other (deductions) or allowabla cradits (LIS1) ...t i i i e 3525
5.Total copital and allowable subordinated Babilitles . ... i i e § 45,818 353
6. Deductions andfor charges:
A, Total non-allowable assets from
Staternant of Financial Condition (Netes Band G} .. ... ... i iiaaan. ki 39,628 13540
B. Secured demand note deficlency  cccvanr i inarrirrsrai i ra s e (3590
. Commaodity futures contracts and spot commodities-
proprictary capilal CHAMIESE L.ttt et it e ittt n e ianaaaieeans
D, Other deductions andior CREFGEE . L. ..t esan e eneeans 36100 | 39523)
1. Other additions andfor allowable credits (LIst) oo ierun i ien et BEA0
g, Met Capital bofore hairculs on securities posiionNg ... ittt ir i m e $ 5990 [E640)
9, Haircuts on sacurities (compuled, wheare appliicable,
pursuant to 15c3-1(f) .
A, Contraciual securilies COMMIIMEBMS = « o eer v sasassrianasnsnnassrrns ] 3660
B. Subordinated securilies bofrowings . caiiciiiiiiiairinaiisasaaienan 3670
C. Trading and invesimenl securilies:
1. Exempled seourniti|s L. ..t r e @
7 Diobt satUrdlAE: oo e e o o e R e i e R e T e 3733
Solones sl e e e e R g 3730
4 Otherspcurlas’ oo ol e e s S S G R AR 3734
B Undus concaintrallon  co v it i a s i s e v e s v s e 2850
EQeeiel: e e e RS s favag | y7ad]
M EaPHEl, o o e e A ey S $ 5990 B3750]
OMIT PENNIES
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORT  [2022:07-26 03:33PM EDT |
PART 1A | Status: Accepted

BROKER OR DEALER
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS a5 of O6/30/22

COMPUTATION OF BASIC NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

Fart A
11, Minimum net capital required (B-23% oF N 1) L L L ettt et e e e, 5 0
12. Minimum dollar net capital requirement of reporting broker  or dealer and minimum net capital requiremant ]
of subsidiaries computed Inaccordance with Note (A) L. ... it i iana s s e rns 5 5,000 {3758
13. Nel copitel requirement (greatarof line 11 or T2) L. L ittt i i § 5 000 [3TE0
1. Excesi net capHBE (NG TIIEEE TIE oo v s o i e s MR i e R Sl 8 o e 3 G0 3770
15. Net capital less greater of 10% of ine 19 or 120% of e 12 L ... .. et ir i i e rcnmanrrrrrrsa s aaasanann 3 Bies (10} |3?$D
COMPUTATION OF AGGREGATE INDEBTEDNESS
16, Total Al abilities from Statement of Finaneial — Candiion L L. it i iiiirinnannnarrnnnnrres § A7)
17, Add:
A Drafts for immediaba cradit. =™ i e s e e e e e e e 3 SRO0
B. Market value of sacurilies borrowad for which no
equivalent value is paid or credited ..o 3 3810
. Other unrecordod amounts (LEBLE o vt e et s venne s raar e eaarnneaannn ] [z820] s [3230]
19, Total apgregate iNdaBISANEES ... ... iiia e e e e ] (3840
20, Percentage of aggregate indebtedness to net capital (line 19 divided by line 10) ... o i % T}'E gﬂ_ﬁ_[_b_]
21, Percentage of deb! to debt-equity total computed in - accordance with Rule 15c-3-10d) ... ... ... ... ... k. —umf 3860

COMPUTATION OF ALTERNATE NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENT
Part B
22. 2% of combined aggregate debit ilems as shown in Farmula  for Reserve Requirements pursuant

to Rule 15c3-3 prepared as of the date of net capital  computation including both L .
brokers or dealars and consolidated subsidiaries' dabils L L. e e e a e, 5 JAETO|

23, Minimum dallar net capital requiremeant of reporting broker  or dealer and minimum net capital

raquirament of subsidiaries computed inaccordanca with Note (A} L. .. e ieiiecaa e §
24, Net capital requirement (greater of INe 22 08 23] L. i e raa e §_
25, Excess net capltal fline 10dess 24) L i iiiaiesdaiaiiiers s s $
2B. Ned capital In excess of the greater of. :
5% of combined aggregate debit llems or 120% of minimum net  capital requirement ... Lo iiiaaiials ] i_e-gzpl

MOTES:

{#A) The minimum nat capital requirement should be computed by adding the minimum dollar net capital requirement
of the reparting braker dealer and, for each subsidiary fo be  consolidated, the greater of:

1. Minlmum doflar net capital requirement, or
2, 6-2/3% of aggregate indebedness or £% of aggregate debits  if alternative method is used,

(B} Do not deduct the value of securities borrowed under  suberdination agreements or secured demand notes
covarad by subordination agreements nol in satisfactory form  and the market values of the memberships in

exchanges contributed for use of company (confra ta item 1740)  and pariners’ securities which were
includad in nan-allowable assets.

{C) For reports fled pursuant to paragraph (d) of Rule 17a-5,  respondent should provide a list of matarial
non-altowable assets.

Paga 4
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2022-07-26 03:33PM EDT
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPOR T siaus: Acceptad

PART 1A
BROKER OR DEALER
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS
For the period (MMDDYY) from  04/01/22 3032t osEoee 2923
Mumber of manths included in this statement a 3931
STATEMENT OF INCOME (LOSS) or STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(as defined in §210.1-02 of Regulation 5-X), as applicable
REVENUE
1. Commissions:
a. Commissions on transactions in exchange fisted equity sacurities exacuted on an exchange ... .. oo & @
b. Commissions on listed oplion BNSACUONE oo veasivesanrrsrrcasnneaisenasiiassssnsnatarnnnns [3a38|
¢. All ather securities COMMISSEIDNS .. ... iiiciuasunaaasannsanarranssranssrssseoassassssnasnn 3934
o Tolod SECUMHBES COMMISEIONS v uvunevrrnnrssssssoncsoissssiosasanssssassbnnnassenssrnnsnsns [3gan]
2. Gains ar losses on firm securities trading accounts
&, From market making in options on a naftional securilies exchange ... ... i it iiiaasaaanianaass E
b ForraliGla BEAIND: e b b e e e e e ML A S LR A @
c. Total gain (lS5) c..caiciiieasaeresiara e 5 ARy B A e s, e [325
3, Gains or lossas on firm securities investment accounts s e cee i i it s e
4, Profits {losses) from underwriting and seling groups L. ... iiiaiiiiaiiaaeaeaeas _ |sess
5, Revenue from sale of investment company SHATEE ot uuus s e reansoeerennaanamsnesanacaasssrnannns 3870
BoCOIMTIOUBETBIBRIE. piew qorirrrmeis nror midiois s s s b S ¥ L s 4w e 0 e b wa [209d]
7. Fees for acoount supervision, Investiment advisory and administrative sarvices L. o i i ia e e i ia s 454@
BUCHRBETRVEIIUE = i iims i v e s e i e e e mr e TR S R R R N R R _[eag
9 Totdl revantie: s s e R L B e R e A e e e e 3 454 @
EXPENSES
10. Salaries and other employment costs for ganatal partners and voting stockholder officers .. ..oooiiiiiiaies [a12d]
11, Other employes compensation and BENEMtE L L L. Lttt etattnana s raas e an e aiaaaaiias |4_1_|_'1:i|
12. Commissions pald to other brokers-dealers ... ... ... erociiiiinaaa s es 140
T3 INIEFESLBRIEEEE  — e e e e e e e
a. Includes interest on accounts subject o subordination agreements ... .. .o naaa ﬁ'ﬁ?u]
14. Regulatory fees and eXPEnSES L L. iiiieisassaaeaaa e e A AL 1,300 (4195
15, CHTEr BEPEVISEE it iiia s s aaaanr s s asarr s s st EaEEE s 25548100
1B, TOMBT BNEBNBEE Lo iesisneee s mnsmas tetreaer s r e n e o e an et § 3 aqaf200]
MET INCOME/COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
17. Net Income {loss) before Federal income taxes and items below (llem 8 lass llem 16) ... oiieiiiiinainnnas B gﬂm@
18. Provision for Federal incame taas (for parent only) .o it lazz0|
19. Equily in aarnings (losses) of unconsalidated subsidiaries notincluded above ... ... .. L ool A2z
a. After Fedaral Incoma taxes of  cocuavercriraie it i s 4238
20, [RESERVED]
a. [RESERVED]
21, [RESERVED]
22, Mot Income (loss) after Faderal INEOMB BAXBE ... i ueves v renarreenssrresasncasaasaiannnssnnrnnnn § {S,ﬂiﬂ@
23, Other Comprehensive NGO (I0BE) L. iu it i aeen s e nasasrrasssrameanamstractaassnnnans [4228]
a. Afler Federal Income tanes of  o.vuaverranaaenas st aaiiitaniaaasainns [az27]
CH TR IO TOREY e e N R A R R e e $ (3,490, 4228)
MONTHLY INCOME
25, Income {current month only) before provision for Federal Ncome BXBS L. ...t iu e 5 254 1211]

Page 5
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2022-07-26 03:33PM EDT
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORM SINGLE REPORT  [status: Accepled

PART 1A

BROKER OR DEALER
LW SECURITIES INVESTMENTS

For the period (MMDDYY) from Dafn1/2z2 o OB/A0/22

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP EQUITY
(SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATION)

1. Balance, beginning of pEFION Lo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 44 423
N O (3,400, [4250]
B. Addiliens (includes non-conforming capilal ol L. it 5 ) 4 qanl4260]
C. Deductions {includes non-conforming capital of . ..o .. i i 4272 )

2.Balance, and of pariod (fromitem 1B00] .. ... et i e aaa & 45 513

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN LIABILITIES SUBORDINATED
TO CLAIMS OF GENERAL CREDITORS

% Balence; begmning of pRORo. e L D s e S R T $ 4300
BUINCTBASHE i aaa e a s eaaaa e [4310]
L S

4. Balenee and of parlod (PO MBI AEINN.  crwreain e s aowie o b s o im0 ) o e i 4330

OMIT PENMIES
Page 6
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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL COMBINED UNIFORN SINGLE REPORT  [2022-07-26 03:33PM EDT
PART 1A Status: Accented

BROKER OR DEALER

LAN SECURITIES INVESTMENTS as af _ mEAQEE

Exemptive Pravision Under Rule 15¢3-3

251 an exemption from Rule 15¢3-3 is claimad, identify balow  the saclion upon which such exemplion is based -

A, (k) (1) - Linited business {mulual funds andfor variable  annuities only) % 4550
B. (k) (2) (i) - "Special Account for the Exclusive  Banefil of custormars™ maintained . ... oL 4560
C. (k) (2) {ii) - Al customer transactions clearsd through — another broker-dealer on a fully disclosed basks,
Mame(s) of Clearing Firm(s) - Pleasa saparale multiple names  with a semi-colon
SA STONE WEALTH MANAGEMENT INC % l4s7d]
D, (k) {3} - Exemptad by oroar of e COMMISTION . .« 2o v vt s e oas s e m s as s s s s ee s mm s e mm s s am e a e e
Ownership Equity and Subordinated Liabilities maturing or  proposed to be
withcrawn within the next six months and accruals, (as defined  below),
which have not been deducted in the computation of Net Capital.
Type of Propesed
Withdrawal ar Amount to be with- (MMDDNY) Expect
Accrual Insicder ar drawn {cash amount Witherawal to
(See below for Outsider 7 andior Net Capital or Maturity Renew
code to enter) Name of Lender or Comtribulor {In or Out) Value of Securilies) Date {as or Na)
[agog] 4601 [a602] fa603] fago4] 4505
fas 13
[a620] fas23]
4540 [a644]
[654)
4560 4661 g6z faga3
46T [agT1 [4g72 [a673] 674
4681 463 4684
4620] 4691 4693 4694 4695,
TOTAL 5 l4694]

OMIT PENMIES

Instructions:  Detail listing must include the total of items maturing during  the six month peried following the
report date, regardless of whether or not the capital — contribution s expected to be renewed, The
schedule must also include proposed capital withdrawals  schedulad within the six manth
pericd following the report date including the proposed  redemption of stock and payments of
liablites secured by fived assets (which are considered  allowable assets in the capital computation
pursuant to Rule 15c3-1(c) {2) (iv)), which could be required by the lendar on demand or in less
than six months.

WITHDRAWAL CODE: DESCRIPTION
1. Equity Capltal
2. Subordinatad Liahifities
3. Accruals
4, 1503-1(c} (2) {iv) Liabilities

Page 7
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2022-07-26 03:47PM EDT

FORM FORM CUSTODY FOR. BEROKER-DEALERS Status: Accepted
CUusTODY
(Please read instructions before preparing Formy)
MAME OF BROKER-DEALER SEC FILE NO.
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS [13] B-34937 [14]
ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS FIRM 1D MO.
2099 LAKE STREET [20] 17037 [15]
{Mo. and Street) FOR PERIOD BEGINMIMNG  (MMDDYY)
SAN FRANCISCO [21] CA [22] 94121 04101722 [24]
(City) {State) {£ip Code) AND ENDING (MRIDDMY)
DE/A0122 (25]
MAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS REPORT  Dick Lam 11280
TELEPHONE NO. OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS REPORT  (415) 752-0102
ltem 1. A, Does the broker-dealer  introduce customer accounts on a fully disclosed basis o another  broker-dealer? M (20000

B.  If the answer to question 1.A is "yes,” identify below the  broker-dealer(s) (by name, SEC No., and CRD Ne.)
to which the customer accounts are introduced on a fully  disclosed basis:

Mame SEC Mo. CRD Ma.

1 20002
2
3
4 [20012]
5 [20014] [20015]
6 [20017] 20018
7 [20019] [20020] [20021]
:  [20023) _ [20023] (z0024]
2] 20026 20027
10 20028 20029

ltarn 2. A, Does the broker-dealer  introduce customer accounts to another broker-dealer on an omnibus — basis?
B.  If the answer to question 2.4 is "ves," identify below the  broker-dealer(s) (by name, SEC Mo, and CRD No.)
to which the accounts are introduced on an omnibus basis:

2] K] B |
= 19 =

=] = | =) B

=AEE 2

£ o

=

Mame SEC No. CRD Mo,

i [za101] 20102

2

3

4 20110 [20117] 20112
5 [20133] [20114] [20115]
6
7 [20118] [20120] [20121]
8
a 20125 20125 20127
10 20128 20129 20130

ltem 3. A, Doses the broker-dealer carry securities accounts {i.e.,  accounts that are not introduced on a fully disclosed basis to
another broker-dealer) for customers?

M §20200
B. Does the broker-dealer carry securilies accounts (i.e.,  accounts that are not introduced on a fully disclosed basis to
any other broker-dealer) for non-customers?
[ [20201)

OS Received 08/25/2022



2022-07-26 03:47PM EDT

Status: Aone
FORM CUSTODY FOR  BROKER-DEALERS L Bcpinil
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY)  from gap1ize to gemopz 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months includad  in this statement 3

Iterm 3, C.  Location of Securities  (if the answer to question 3.4 and/or 3.8 is "yes")

i Indicate in the charl below the types of LS. locations used by the broker-dealer to hold securities that it carries
by checking each box in the first column that applies. For each  type of location selected, indicate in the third
column the frequency (e.g., daily, weekly, monthly, guarterly,  semi-annually, annually) with which the broker-
dealer performs a reconciliation between the information on its  stock record and information about the
securities provided by the location;

Location Raconciliation Freq

The broker-dealer's vault

[ Jz0205] U.S. broker-dealer(s)

[ Tz0208] The Depository Trust  Company
The Options Clearing Corporation
[ Jz0214] L.S. bank(s)

Transfer agents of mutual fund(s) under the Investment
Company Act

If "Other' Reconciliation  Frequancy selected, please describe:

&

&

P

L

)
(=]
P
=

il. Indicate in the chart below the types of U.S. locations not  identified in [tem 3.C.0 used by the broker-dealer o
hobd securities that it camies by describing the type of  entity in the first column. For each type of location,
indicate in the second column the frequency {e.g., daily,  weelkly, monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, annually)
with which the broker-dealer performs a reconciliation batwean  the information on its stock record and
Information about the sacurities provided by location:

Other Types of WS, Locations Reconciliation Frequency
1; [20231]
2. 20234
3, 20237
4. 20239 [20240]
5.
B. [z0245] 20248
7 (20249]
8. [20251]
g, 20254  [20255
10 20257 20258

If 'other’ Reconciliation  Frequenoy selected, please describe: 20232

ili. Indicate in the chart below the types of foreign locations used by the broker-dealer to hold securities that it carries
by describing the type of location in the first column. For  each type of location indicate in the second column the
frequancy {e.q., dally, weekly, monthly, quarterly,  semi-annually, annually) with which the broker-dealer performs a
raconcilfation between the information an its stock record and  Information about the securities provided by the

location:
Mon-U.5, Locations Reconciliation Fraqueancy
20260 20261
" [z0z84)
[20268] [20267]
20269 20270

]

027

B W oh ok 08 Th

%E”E%
SRISEIEIE

=
S
S

EEREE
Z| & 2| 2] [&

If 'other’  Reconciliation Frequency selected, please describe:

=)
B
2]

-Fggg']_
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|Status: Acceptad
FORM CUSTODY FOR BROKER-DEALERS
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDOYY)  from oajotee o pEanme
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included  in this statement 3

Item 3.

D.

|2022-07-26 0347PM EOT|

Securities and Cash  Carried for the Accounts of Customers (if the answer to question 3.4 is "yes™)

i. Indicate by checking the appropriaie boxes on the charl below  the types and approximate market
value of securities that are carried by the broker-dealer for  the accounts of customers:

Tpa:ot Enciliiey Select Market Value Range
apannl LS. Equity Saecurities
Foreign Equity Securities

203z0] U.S. Listed Options
[ [z0330| Foreign Listed Options
!20340 Domestic Corporate Debt

Foreign Corporate Dabt

)
=
L=
=

| e03s0| Y.5. Public Finance. Debt 20381
| |z0a7o| Foreign Public Finance Debt
[ Tzo380] U.S. Government Debt (20381}
| lz0an0| Foreign Sovereign Debt
[20400] U.S. Structured Debt 20401
Foreign Structured Debt
U.5. Mutual Funds
Forelgn Mutual Funds 20431
_|e0440] U.S. Exchange Traded Funds
[ Tz04s0] Foreign Exchange Traded Funds 20451
[ Jz0480] U.S. Private Funds 20461
[ J20a70] Forsign Private Funds
|_|z0480] Other _ [20481]

ii. Has the broker-dealer recorded all securifies it carries for the accounts of customers on  its stock record? | |204a0
If the answer s "no,” explain in the space provided why the  broker-dealer has not recorded such sacurifies
on its stock record and provide the approximate U.S. dollar - market value of such unrecorded securities:
Market Value: = 20491
Explanation: @ﬂ;ﬂ
iii. Inchicate in the chart below each process used by the  broker-dealer with respect to free credit balances in cash
accounts it holds for customers by checking all the boxes that  apply and providing applicable information:
Frocess
Included in a computation  under Rula 1563-3(g)
| |20494] Held in a bank account  under Rule 15c3-3(k)(2)(i)
[ znags| Swept to a U.S. bank
Swept to a U.S. money  market fund
Other (Briefly describe  in the space provided balow)
20498

- Page 2 -
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BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY)  from gajo1/es (3832 to peisorze
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included  in this statement 3 EIERy
ltem 3. E. Securties and Cash Caried for the Accounts of Non-customers {if the answer to question 3.8 is "yes”)

[2‘022-0?-2& 03:47PM EOT

[Status: Acceplad
FORM CUSTODY FOR  BROKER-DEALERS

i. Indicate by checking the appropriate boxes on the chart below  the types and approximate market
value of securities that are carried by the broker-dealer for  the accounts of non-customers;

Type of Securilies Select Market Value Range
U.S. Equity Securities 3
| lz0510| Foreign Equity Securities
[ Tzos20] U.S. Listed Options
Foreign Listed Options
| [20%40] Domestic Corporate Debt
Foreign Corporate Debt [z0551]
| [os60] U.S. Public Finance Debt 20561
| |z0s70] Foreign Public Finance Debt [20571)
| [zo580] U.5. Government Debt [20581]
| [z0580| Foraign Sovereign Debt [20591]
| |zo800] V.5, Structured Debt 20601
[ [z0810] Foreign Structured Debt [20811]
| [zo8z0] .5, Mutual Funds o _ [20621]
| |zo830| Forelgn Mutual Funds 20631
| [20840] U.S. Exchange Traded Funds
m Foreign Exchange Traded Funds
| [zogen] U.5. Private Funds 20661
gnﬁm Foreign Privata Funds
| |o680] Other 20681
ii. Has the broker-dealer recorded all securities it carries for the accounts of non-customers  on its stock record?

[ fo0s90
If the answar is "no," explain in the space provided why the  broker-dealer has not recordad such securities on
its stock record and provide the approximate total LS, dollar  market value of such unrecorded securities;
Market Valug: 3 20691
Explanation; [2088z]

ili. Indicate in the chart below each process used by the  broker-dealer with respect to free credit balances in the
securities accounts of non-customers by checking all the boxes  that apply and providing applicable information:

Process

Includad in a reserve  computation

Swept to a U.S, bank

Swept to a U.S.money  market fund
gung Other (Briefly describe  in the space provided below)

-Page 3 -
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2022-07-26 03:47PM EOT|

Status: Accepled
FORM CUSTODY FOR  BROKER-DEALERS e
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY)  fromgdioqes 0 pEEoe? 3933
Lam SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included  in this statement 9 3931

ftern 4.  Acling as a Carrying  Broker-Dealer for Other Broker-Dealars
A, Onafully disclosed  basis
i. Doesthe broker-dealer camy customer accounts for another broker-dealer(s) on a fully  disclosed hasism
ji. Ifthe answerto question 4.4 is "yes," indicate the number of broker-dealers:

iii. If the answer to question 4.A.1 is "yes," identify any of  these broker-dealers that are affiliates of the
broker-dealer by namea, CRD Mo., and "SEC File No.";

Broker-dealer Name  [20702] CRD No. SEC No.
1
2
3
4
5 e M =
3]
T
]
g
10
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2022-07-26 03:47PM EOT

Status: Acoepled
FORM CUSTODY FOR  BROKER-DEALERS e
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY)  frompaniss to os3022
LAk SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included  in this statement 3 3031

ltern 4.  Acting as a Carrying  Broker-Dealer for Other Broker-Dealers
B, Onanomnibus basis
I. Does the broker-dealer  camry customer accounts for ancther broker-dealer(s) on an omnibus ~ basis? | ]zom00
ii. Ifthe answerto  question 4.8.i is "yves," indicate the number of broker-dealers: 20801

iii. If the answer to guestion 4,B.i is "yes," identify any of  these broker-dealers that are affiliales of the
broker-dealer by name, CRD No,, and "SEC File Mo.";

Broker-dealer Name  [20802 CRD Mo. [z0803] SEC No.
1
2
- [
4
5
&
7
B —
L) e
14
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|2'rizz-ﬂ?-2ﬁ 05:47PM EDT

Status: Accepled
FORM CUSTODY FOR BROKER-DEALERS
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDOYY)  from gao4i22 [3e32] 1o DE/30/22 3033
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included  in this statement 3 34931
Itern 5. A, Does the broker-dealer  send trade confirmations directly to customers and other  accountholders? |14 J20m00
B.  If the answer to gquestion 5.4 is "no," who sends the trade confirmations to customers and other  accountholders?
A 20801
ltem& A, Does the broker-dealer send account statements direclly to customers and other  accountholders? | taJz0802]
B.  If the answer to question 8.4 s "no,” who sends the account statements to customers and other  accountholders?
A 20003

Does the broker-dealer  send account statements to anyone other than the beneficial owner of  the account?

ltem 7. A, Does the broker-dealer provide customers and other  accountholders with electronic access to information

about the securities and cash positions in their accounts? 20905

- Page 6 -
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|2022-07-26 03:47FM EDT |

IS 3
FORM CUSTODY FOR  BROKER-DEALERS ISlaii; Atconted
BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY}  frompaipiizz 3932 to peane 3933
SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of menths included  in this staternent 3 3931

Item 8. A, s the broker-dealer  also registered as an investment adviser;
i With the SEC under the  Investment Advisers Act of 1940% | |20008
ii. With one or more U3,  states under the laws of the state? M {2007

aom o~ @ ;B o R =

=]

If ther answer to question 8.4 or B.AGH is "yes," answer each of the following iterns:
B.  Provide the number of  investment adviser clients; 20908

C.  Complete the following chart concerning the custodians of  investment adviser client assets if any {including, if
applicable, the broker-dealer):

Column 1:
Column 2:
Column 3:

Column 4;

Column 5:
Column &:

. Mame of the Custodian

[20910]

The name of the  custodian

The identity of the  custodian by SEC Flle No. or CRD No. {if applicable)

Whether the broker-dealerinvestment adviser has the authority  to affect transactions in
these advisory client accounts at the custodian

Whether the broker-dealerfinvestment adviser has the authority 1o withdraw funds and
securities out of any accounts at the custodian

Whather the custodian  sends account statements directly to the investment adviser clients
Whether the investmeant  adviser client assets are on he broker-dealer's stock record

4, Auth 6. Client
3 Auth ToWV/D 5. Cust Assets on
ZB.CRD ToEffect Funds! sends Stock
28, SEC Mo, Mo, Trans?  Sec? Record?

(20911 [20012]  [20813] [20914] [2

w
3
=3

&

18] [20916]

o o o o e
DO0O00000000
NO000000000 §
o o e
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[2022.07-26 03:47PM EOT |

|Status: Accapted
FORM CUSTODY FOR BROKER-DEALERS

BROKER-DEALER For the period (MMDDYY)  from g/ [3932[to pefsoss 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included i this statement 3 3031
Item 9. A s the broker-dealer an  affiliate of an investment adviser? | M 21010
B. 1 Ifthe answer to ltem 9.A.is "yes," does the broker-dealer have custody of client assets  of the adviser?
ii. I the answer to llem 9.8, is "yes" indicate the approximate WS, dollar market value of the adviser client
assets of which the broker-dealer has custody: 5 CITEE]
- Page & -
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FINRA 2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT
FORM SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME Status: Accepled
S80I {Please read instructions before preparing Form)
MNAME OF BROKER-DEALER SEC. FILE MO,
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS [1a] g-34831
ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS FIRM ID NO.
2099 LAKE STREET IZEJ;?PERIOD BEGIMNING (MM/DDMNY)
{Mo. and Street) e |
SAN FRANCISCO CA 4121 [23] AND ENDING (MM/DD/YY)
(Clty) (State) {Zip Code) 06/30/22 25
MAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS REPORT Diick Lam
TELEPHONE NO. OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS REPORT  (415) 752-0102 fi1291)
REVENUE
1. Commissions
A, Listed Equities, ETFs and Closed End Funds Executedonan  Exchange . ... ............ 5 @
B. Exchange Listed Equity Securiies Exectted OTC L L. .. . i iiiiennernnnannasnnns ]
C. LS. Governmentand Ageneles: oL o i iii i v sa i il e e d s v e e e i 5
B Eanaign: SewanlRtBEE s s e e e e R R R B 5
E Corporatedebl ... .. 5
F. Mortgage Backed and Olher Asset Backed Securllies ... ... .. ccniiiimerenaacnnss §
I A o A A e S R S S $ __ [11008
RO .o s A R M RO S $ 3058
LOTG OPUONS . . . L.ttt s e e e e e e e e e eaens D $ 11008
Al Other Securllies CommISSIBNS _ ., ... .iiieiecsriinnirsscnacnisncnannsanns 7 13939
K Commodily TRNSACHONS ;o oo o s i e s s S e P % 13991
b ORI ERENOIIE, oo srmnsinios e S e L o A B R T 5
M. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Revenue
{fing 14030) (Do not complete lems ALY ... ... iivnniirrinnnns P T 5

1. Is any portion of ltem M related to municipal securities? [ [11008]
Total Commissions: 3

A BB §@ B B

2. Revenue from Sale of Investment Company Shares ... o i iiiiiiiii 5
3. Revenue from Sale of Insurance Based Products
AVariable Contracts .. ... ... it i §
B. Non-Securilies Insurance Based Products . ... ... .. i i §
C. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Tolal Revenua
(line 14030) (Do not complete Rems A-B) ... ...ttt i e rm e aan 5
Total Revenue From Sale of Insurance Based Products: 5
4, Gains or Losses on Derivative Trading Desks
M. Interest Rate/Fixed Income Products . .. oL i it i i i 5 3821
B T I e S s B e B S 5
b P Tty e et T R O S C
D. Commodity Products . .. ............ e $
BRI s s s e R B A R R S0 5
Total Gains or Losses on Derivative Trading Desks:  § f1agz2d

OS Received 08/25/2022



2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME Status: Acoopled
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from o422 [3232] 1o pemoms 3033
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included in this statement -y
&, Wat Gains or Losses on Principal Trades
A Equities, ETFs and Closed End Funds.
B OINIENTE oo o i i R S B [ Ta0s0 5 fi3s03
B. .S, Government and Agencies. Includes interest. .. ... ... ... ..., | l110a1 5 103;
C. Foreign Sovereign Debt. Includes interest: .. ... ... .......... [11033] =
0. Corporate Debt. Includes interest: . ... ........ ) S | 11038 5 103t
E. Mortgage-Backed and Other
Asset-Backed Securities. Includas interasl ... | 11037 5 103
F. Municipale. Inchudes INerest:: ... .oocveiivsivisorivavavssaiie o | l11030 &
G Forelgn EXChange . . ... .. e rrrrenncrraraenatnoraanarneantnctsnnnrnasannns g
PSS OMOMGNG: oo s im0 T T T i S o § 110403
BT s o S e s S L B S R 5
JoSaounities Based SWaDS L. . ... .. ee i e e g
U R BRGS0 S S R T 8 A e 5
P s e 5
ML Gamrmoily TORRVSEEHIONGS . o oo o s s a0 4 4 i §
K e S 5 fiass1]
0. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Revenue
(line 14030) (Do not complete Hems A-N). . .. ... u e e 5
1. s any porlion of llem O relatad to municipal securities? . 11046
Total Net Gains or Losses on Principal Trades: 5
6. Capital Gains (Losses) on Firm InVestMents ... . ....... oo, 5
Includes Dividends andfor Interest: ... ..t | [11083
7. Interest / Rebate [ Dividend Income
A Senunilies RO OWINOS . .. et e e e §
B. Reverse Repurchase Transacthons . ... ... i iiiversoisananinnrvnnnnnsrsans 5
AN e s s T S S R R R SRS §
0. Interest earned from customer bank sweep (FDIC insured  products) programs .. ... ...... 5 @
E. Interest earned from customer fund sweeps into 40 Act  Investments ... ... ............ 5 [@
F. Interest andfor Dividends on Securities held in Firm  Inventory (not reported in
Sl v ) R s ft1064
e s 1T T T R S R S R s
H. Aggragate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Revanue
(line 14030) (Do not complete HemMS A-G) . . ... ..ot E
Total Interest / Rebate / Dividend Income: 5 11060
8. Revenue from Underwritings and Selling Group Participation
e NUNICI AR OMBIINGR. - e i o B e e B S i D i e §
B. Registerad Offerings
1. Offerings other than self or affiliate. Excludes municipals . .. .. ..ttt it eenn =
2. Offerings, self or affiliate. Excludes municipals .. ... ... .. .. iiiiiiiiiiieanneanns 5 [t1074
Total Revenua from Registered Offerings: 5
- Page 1 -

OS Received 08/25/2022



2022-07-26 03:56PM EOT

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME Sk Arvanted
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from /o122 [3832] o pemors 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Number of months included in this statemant 3 [3831]

C. Unregistared Offerings (Excludes municipal offerings)  Sections below refer to Operational Page - See Instructions
Did the broker or dealer filing this report participate in the  sale of any unragistered offering during the reporting period

for which it recelved no compensation? . ............. m
1. Unregisterad offerings, other than seif or affliate  offerings. Section 1 .. ... ............ § 1081
2, Unregisterad offerings, self or afiillate offerings, Section 2 ... ... . o nnn. % fi1082
Total Revenue from Unregistered Offerings: & [11089
Total Revenue from Underwritings and Selling Group  Participation: &
9. Fees Earned
A. Fess earmad from affiliated enbiies . . . ... .. ..t iiincsr s rornrasnncsssnnin 5
B. Investment Banking Fees; MBA AdvIiSOTY . ... ..o ui it niennnns R AT T
C. Account Supervision and Investment Advisory Services . ., e P T 5
D. Administrative Fess . . . . ... e e e C 454 [11062
E. Revenue from Research Services . ... .. ... .icverrrnenssnrosacrnernnasnannsss 5 l1398d
F. Rebatas from Exchanges, ECNs, and ATSS ... ... . it ianiiirnnnnnnnnens 7 Eﬁiﬂ
e 5
H. Mulual Fund Revenue other than Concessiensor 12b-1Fees ... .. .. iiiiiinnnnnnns 3 fiioeg
LEXBGUION SEIVICES . | . L. L.ttt et et et et et et e e et e et e e e e 5 fi109d
AN S ETVIIE - . oo s i T ) e R R e R LT g
K. Feas earned on custorner bank sweep (FOIC insured products)  programs .. ... ......... g
L. Fees earned from sweep programs into 40 Act Investments . ... ... .o i i .n 3 1099
M. Networking Fees from ‘40 Act Companies  .................. S 3
NetherReasy, saaniarasaaspies Drs e B B G L 3
. Apgregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Revenue
(line 14030) (Do not complete MEMS A-NJ . . . .. .. ..\ . et ee e e E fiti02
Total Fees Eamed: & 454
10. COMMOMIIES REVENUE . . ... ...\ttt ettt e et s e e e ee e s e 5
11. Other Revenue
A, Total Revanue from sale of Certificates of Deposit (CDs)  issued by an affiliate _ ... ... ... 2 fii12g
B O BN o e e A R S R 5

if Other Revenue ling is greater than both 10% of Total Revenue line and $5,000, provide a description of
the 3 largest componemts of Other Revenue, along with the  associated revenue for each.

B-1. Description of : 1st largest component of Other Revenue:

| ""] iit2d s
B-2. Description of : 2nd largest component of Other Revenue:
1 [EEEFZ R 112
B-3. Description of : 3rd largest component of Other Revenue:
; [CEREZ B 11124
Total Revenue: 3 454 [14030
- Page 2 -
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| 2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT|

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME Stalige’ At
BROKER OR DEALER For the periad (MMDDYY) from 0401722 [3922] © asmoes (3923
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Murmber of rmanths included in this statement 3 (sam]
EXPENSES
12. Compensation Expenses
A. Registered Representatives Compensation ... ... . 0. iinnninnns S 3 14110
B. Compensation paid to all other revenue producing personnel .. ... .. . i iaiin.s 3
C. Compensation paid to non-revenue producing personnel  {including temporary
PEPSOINIBEY e g T e o e e, e e s e §
D s R S R N R S R s 5
E. Other compensation BXPENSES . .. .. .. ... .. .evr et e e e 5
F. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Tolal Expenses
{line 14200) (Do not complate BEMS A-E). . . ...t rr et e e et 8 fi1203
Total Compensation Expenses ]
13. Commission, Clearance and Custodial Expenses
A, Floor brokerage and feas pald, . . ... .. e it a e 5 [14054
B. Amounts paid to Exchanges, ECNs, and ATSS . .. ... . oiiiniii e inrennarnennnian 7 fi4145
C. Clearance Fees Pald to broker-dealers ... ...........ccivueinnicnieanaernieninnnes 5
0. Clearance Fees Paid to non-broker-dealers .. ... .. i iiiiinaiienannn &
E. Commission Paid to other broker-dealars .. ... .. ... iiiniiiieaisrrananeanrian 5
EAfsd Basiora e e s e s e o 5
G. Custodial Fees. ... _... R T A P A PR S W i g
H. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Expenses
(line 14200) (Do not complete HEMS A-G) . . . ... oieee st 5 fri213
Total Commission, Clearance and Custodial Fees: &
14, Expenses Incurred on Behalf of Affiliates and Others
Aol dollareeneery ., dis s s e s e T E
B. Rebates/Recapture of COMMISSIONS .. ... ... ..uuueuseen e enrennaannnn. 5 fi1z21
Total Expenses incurred on Behalf of Affiliates and Others: 5
15. Interest and Dividend Expenses
A Tinteres! pakd-onbank Bare .o i s S S O R S §
B. Interast paid on debt instruments where broker-dealer is the  obligor, including
subordination agreements L. .. ... ... ... e $
C.interestpaid on customer Balances .. .. ... . oiiiiiiii et i e 5 fi12s:
D. Interest paid on Securities Loaned transactions . .. ... ... i icreenirinninnnsans 3 11234
E. Interest paid on Repurchass Agresments . ... ... ....cciiiiiiieanarnennranranannns & 11234
F. Interest and/or Dividends on Short Securities Inventory . ... ...t s e e e e e e e eernns 5
G, Other iINterest EXPBIEES L . . . . . ...ttt et vae. %
H. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Total Expenses
{line 14200) (Do not complete MeMS A-G) . ..........oesnunensnnnneeneereeeenanns 5 fi1237
Total Interest and Dividend Expenses: $
16. Fees Paid to Third Party Service Providers
T B R B e v $ 1240
R 5 1247
Total Fees Paid to Third Party Service Providers: § 124
- Page 3 -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME

[2022.07-26 03:56PM EOT
Status: Accepted

OS Received 08/25/2022

- Paged -

BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) fom  gaio1/22  [3932) to pgaoze (3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of manths included in this statemant 3 @
17. General, Administrative, Regulatory and Miscellaneous  Expenses

A IR PR e om0 $ 12!
B. Technology, data and communication Costs L ... ... ...ttt e e e me e e s ennnnnnens 5 4080
R T T 5 [t1251]
L P o B e i e B e B D 5
E. Travel and Entertainmment | . .. .. u et o it o i iae et ian et eniiaaaannraans 5 1123
F. Qeoupancy and equipment XpeNGas. | .., ceoussavisba s iisaansases s riaeicaan 5
G.Mon-recuming Chames . . ... ...coverrnmsrssssmnrssrsnasssnss e A g g
B RO BRI FRBE o oy o TR T m—— § 1,300 (14185
| Proféssional Servior Foes: oo e in il i el DI T e §
J. Litigation, arbitration, seltlermeant, restifution and  rescission, and refated outside counsel
BOAI FBES . . . . L\ ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 fi1254
K. Losses inemor accounts and bad debls ... ... . . it it et e it aaaa g
L. State and local INCOME TERES |, . . . L ...ttt it iteie e et et ia e e &
M. Aggregate amount if less than the greater of $5,000 or 5% of  Tolal Expenses
(line 14200) (Do not complata MBMS AcL) .. ... ... ooue et $
Total General, Administrative, Regulatory and Miscellaneous  Expenses: 5 1,390
18. Other Expenses
A e N e e T S R AT D R R RS 3 2554
If Cther Expenses line is greatar than both 10% of Total Expenses line 14200 and $5,000, provide a description of
the 3 largest components of ther Expenses, along with the  associated expense for each.
A1 Description of : 15t largest component of Other Expenses:
l"'INR.A Feas |h123d = 1,360 E”_zm]
A-2_ Description of : 2nd largest componeant of Other Expanses:
J—— _ [GEZE R 576 (11289
A-3. Description of ; 3rd largest component of Other Expenses:
o Expenses _ [mzed s 418
Total Expenses: 3 3,844 [142
MET INCOME/COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
19, Net Income/Comprehensive Income
A. Income (loss) before Federal income taxes and ftems below . ... ... it irnnrnns ] 13,4909
B. Provision for Federal income taxes (forparentonly) . .. ... ..o i irireraanns 5 0
C. Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated subsidiaries  not included above ... ...... § 0
D. Net income (loss) after Federal iNCOME tAXES . . .. ... ..oee.esenennsensenerneacnnnns $ (3.400) 14230
E. Cthar comprehensive income (IO8S) . .......iviiinenecioscnccnnnssecisscssins & ]
F. Comprehensive income (loss) ... ............... R A S R A £ (3,480




FINRA SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 ﬂﬂrﬁdﬁm EDT
FORM OPERATIONAL PAGE el

S50 {Please read instructions before preparing Form)

SECTION 1: Unregistered offerings other than self or affiliate  offerings

For each offering in which the firm participated in the  Reporting Period, provide the following information, IF firm
engaged in more than five (5) such offerings during the  Reporting Period Jist the five (5) largest offerings in
terms of total securities sold by dollar amount in descending  order.

1. Unregistered offering other than self or affiliate offering:

A, Mame of Issuer/Sponsor;
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter GIK (Filer ID Mumber): . .. ... ..
C.industry Group (Salect OneY: ..o it s ihee srs i s s sasasass
D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule 504(b)(1) {net (i) {idor i)} ... ..... | 11313
Rule S04 ..o | |1g000]
Rule S04 .. | |1go01
Rule SOHBYOGI ... .. 19002
RAEBOG . v mm oo 19003
BB e R R B  [19004
Securities Act Section 4(5) . ..........
Investment Company Act Section 3(c) . . . . £ 1"95%
Blhers s [ Trso07]
E. Type(s) of Securities Offered (Select all that apphy): BRI s v s e s . 11314
BB O [ [1so10
Option, Warmrant or Cther Right to s
Acguire Another Security L ... ......... 19011
Security to he Acqguired Upon Exercise of
Oplion, Warrant or Other Right to
Acouire Sacuriy .. ...l i
Poolad Investment Fund Interests . .| .
Tenant-in-Common Securiies ., ..., ..
Mineral Property Securities . ... ... .. | 1s01s
CHABN . oo vmmersr s e
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any outside investor: . ... ... . et 5
3. Total Offering Amount in dollars: ... ... R SRR A S g
or check "Indefinite” .. .. ... e Indefinite
H. Total amount in dollars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: . . ... 5 131
|. Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respect to
the sales reported forltem H: . L. ... i 131
J. Amount of revenue garned by the member with respect fo
the sales reported for REM H: . ... ... i eeennes 5

-Pagﬂﬁ..
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 03:56FM EDT'I

OPERATIONAL PAGE Statua: Accepted
BROKER OR DEALER Far the periad (MMOOYY) from 40122 [3932] to pamore 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of manths included in this statement 3 [3831]

2. Unregistered offering other than self or affiliate offering:

A. Mame of lssuer/Sponsor: 1330
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CHK (Filer 1D Number): ... ... ..
C. Industry Group (Select One): ... .. ._.... e
D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule 50a¢b){1) (not {i) (i) or {ii)) ...... | [11:3a3]
Rule 504(bN1I ........ooiiiiiias 18020
Rule SOMBIIME) .o | |1g021
Rule 504NN . ....ocouuiinn... | [190z2
Pl 805 s [ Tisoz3l
RUIBS0B .. ... [ T19024
Securities Act Section 4{5) _,._.......
Investment Company Act Seclion 3(c) ., . . . D@l
CIMIBE. o s pmge s Lo e s D@'
E. Type(s) of Securities Offerad (Select all that apply): Equity. . ... | 11334
<1 S —— [ Tranz0]
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acouire Another Security ... ... ... .. | J1so31

Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right fo
Acqlire Securlly . ..o iiiiiis e 19032

FPooled investment Fund Interests ., ... 12033
Tenant-in-Common Securities ., . .... 10034
Mineral Property Securities ... .....
Oher i e 19036
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any outside investor: . ... e nnnn, g
G. Total Offaring Amountin dollars. | ... osvnn s s mcs s e e snansnns §
orcheck Inciamnie™ oo e Indefinite
H. Total amount in dollars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: . . . . . $

I Tatal number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respect to
the sales reported forMlem H: ..o . i

J. Amount of revenue earned by the member with respect o

thesalesreported forlem M: .. .. ... e iy fii3ad

- Page G -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

OPERATIONAL PAGE Status: Accapled
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from  04/04/22 [3832] 1o osia0izz 3033
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included In this statement 3 3831

3. Unregistered offering other than self or affiliate offering:

A, Name of [ssuerSponsar; @
B. If Form O has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer 1D Number): . ... . ... fi1351
C. Industry Group (Select One): .. .................. SRR
D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule S04(b)(1) {not (i} (i) or {iii)) ...... 11353
Rule 504X ....ovveveennnnn.. |_[18040
R SMBIININ ovinvains e [ Tro041
Rule S04BITIN .. ..., | 10042
BB B oo v e T19043]
Pale By o s [ |i04a
Securities Act Section 4(5) . .......... 19045
Investment Company Act Section 3(c). ... | [1o046
L 19047
E. Type(s) of Securities Offered (Select all that apply): EqQUity: e e s sy nanaieg 11354
Db ..ot ee e e
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquira Another Security ... ... ... [ [10s1]

Securily to ba Acquired Upon Exercise of
Oplian, Warrant or Other Right to

Acquire Security ... ... ... ..., | [190s2
Pooled Investment Fund Interests . ., 19053
Tenant-in-Common Securities ... .... E@l
Mineral Property Securities ... ..... | [190ss
OBE oo s R 19058
F. Minimum Investment accepted from amy outside Investor: . . ... .. s s e sanns g
. Totel Gifering Beount heasliBre: s e s T R T 5
or check "Indelinite” | L . e e Indefinite
H. Total amount in doliars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: | ., &
|, Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with — respact to
the sales reported for Bem H: L L e i sr e
J.Amount of revenue earned by the member with respect to
the sales reported for fem H: ... ot ii e i e i isnernsasnneninns 5 fi 1384

-Page T -

OS Received 08/25/2022



SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME

2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT |

OPERATIONAL PAGE e A
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from  04/01/22 [3932] to opaome
LAk SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included in this statemeant 3
4. Unregistered offering other than self or affiliate offering:
A, Mame of lssuer/Sponsor:
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer ID  Number): . . ... ... fira7
G indusiry Group (Select One) s sl oovr il s SR s e 137
0. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply),  Rule 504(b)(1) (not (i) (i) or (i) ... ... | 11373
Rube 5040310 ... ...cvvnnn.. | l19080
Rule SO4BYI . ovvernenneennnnns [Trg061]
Rule SOMBIINE) .. .ovveaeeeennnn. [ T1a062]
BOREE . oo s o s R [ Troosa
L e S e s o 1 Iiﬂﬂﬁ4
Securities Act Section 4(5) ... ........ [ T1908s|
Investmant Company Act Section 3(c}. ... | |i9oes]
T B
E. Type(s) of Securities Offered {Select all that apply): N e N S | Ji1374
DEBE .. e | T1saro
Optlion, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Another Securily ... ... [ [1so71
Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Qther Right to
Acquire SECURLY . ., .. vuuueeeeiaa.n [ [19072]
Pooled Investment Fund Interests .. . . . 19073
Tenant-in-Common Securities ..., .. 19074
Mineral Property Securities .. ........ Em
I s | Jisore
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any outside investor: ... .. i ii it aans
G Totah Offering Amountinedollarst 5 sniinaai s s 11374
Orhel PINBIOMEY. .o e o s Indefinite Eﬁiﬁl
H. Total amount in dollars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: .., ... @
I. Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respect to
the sales reportad for tam H: L, L e 1137
J. Amount of revenue earmad by the mamber with respect to
the salesreparted for tem H: L .. . it e s R 5 138
-Page 8 -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 03:56PM EOT |

OPERATIONAL PAGE .
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from 040122 [3932] to gesmprez (3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included in this statement 4 3931
5. Unregistered offering other than seif or affillate offering:
A, Mame of Issuer/Sponsor: . REED)
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer ID  Number): .. .. .. .. -
Colndustry Groip TSMact DNEYE o v s oy sl e e ssaa i s e s s o
D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule S04(b)(1) (not (i) (i or (i) . ..... . 11393
Rule SOMBJIND oo
Rule 504(b)(100) ... ..., [ Tro081]
Rule S04 ... .ooviaiiia | [19082]
R | [1o083
T e T e | [18084
Securiios Act Section 4(5) . ... ... | 1ooas
Invesiment Company Act Section 3(c) ., .. | [19086
v s B R T | [1o0a7
E. Typels) of Securities Offered (Select all that apply): EQUItK . ..ot | l11394]
Debt e S PN B R R I19EI-9D
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Another Security . ... ......... | 19081
Security to be Acquired Upon Exercisa of
Oiption, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire SBCUNILY .. ...uveuiusrienesas | [10092
Pooled Investment Fund Interests | 19093
Tenant-in-Common Securities . . ... .. [ Troasd]
Mineral Properly Securlties . ... ... .. | [1900s]
CMBIBE oo rsins s s o et i e 19096
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any outside investor: L . .. ... .o 3
G. Total Offering Amount indollars: .. ..o e e ceiaennns it A o T § 11396
drcheck Indelinle” . .. Indefinite 11347
H. Total amount In dollars of securities sold during the  reporting pariod by the member: _, , . .. 5
1. Total number of customers to whom securities wera sold with  respect to
he sales reported forltam M L
J. Amount of revenue earned by the mamber with respect o
the sales reported for tem M L L o s 3

-Page 9 -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME

OPERATIONAL PAGE SRS
BROKER OR DEALER Faor the period (MMDDNY) from 04401122 o ggEnese [3923]
LA SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included in this statement 3 @
SECTION 2: Unregistered offerings; self or affiliate offerings
For each offering in which the firm participataed in the  Reporting Period, provide the following information. If firm
engaged in more than five (5) such offerings during the  Reporting Pericd Jist the five (5) largest offerings in
terms of tofal securities sold by dollar amount in descending  order.
6. Unregistered offerings; self ar affiliate offerings:
A, Name of Issuer/Sponsor.
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer ID  Number): ., _. . ...
C. Industry Group (Select Ona): .. ... ... . i iiiii i e i
D. Federal Exemplions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply)  Rule 504(b)(1) {not (i) (i or (i)} ... ..... [ 1141
Rula SO i peiin s s | [19100]
Rule S04 . oo 1o101
(TR L T YT S e - 1102
RUBEDS .. ... tiineieniannnns. s
BUEESIE - o e e 19104
Securities Act Sectiond{5) ........... 19105
Investment Company Act Section 3(c) . ... | 19108
BB, v A [ Tao107]
E. Type{s) of Securilies Olfered (Select all that apply): BIUBY, e i o s [ T11414
Db s R | 19110
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Ancther Security . . .......... | Jra111
Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Security . ........ ... ... | [1e112
Pooled Investmeant Fund Interests |, | EE
Tenant-in-Commeon Securities ... .. ... [ T1a114]
Mineral Properly Securities .., ....... 19115
ONEE L.t e e [ Tro11a]
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any oulside investor: ... ... e T § 11415
G, Total Offering Amount indellars: | ... ... it s s s e a s i 1416
orcheck:!Indefitibe’ ool e iieE SRS R Indefinite
H. Total ameunt in doflars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: | ... .. & 141
1. Tatal number of customers to whom securities wera sold with  respact to
the sales reported for em H: .. ..........ouiiieiiiiniiinnneaeanan,
J. Amount of revenue earned by the member with respect to
the sales reported forltem H: | . . ... .. 5 fi1azd
K. Issuer/Sponsor's affiliation to Broker-Dealer filing this  Report (Select One): | . |
- Page 10 -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

OPERATIONAL PAGE (Stats: Accepted
BROKER OR DEALER For the perlod (MMDDYY) from D4M01122 [3832] o paaoee 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Mumber of months included in this slatament 4 {3931]

7. Unregistered offerings; seif or affiliate offerings:
A Name of ssuer’Sponsor;

143
8. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer 1D Number): .. ... ... .
C.Industry Group (Select One) | . .. .t inne e rneemncacaacnnnns

D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule 504(b)(1) (not (i} i} or (i) ...... ! !11433
Rule SOABHINY  woviivsvisivenins [T1s120
Rule S04} ..o nns [ Tig1z21]
Rule S04(b){ )G} .. ........... — 19122]
IR T G e i L SRR 19123]
BRI oo o s i m ot i 19124
Securities Act Section 4(5) ... ........ |_l19125
Investment Company Act Section 3(c) . ... | |19128
o T | 1g127

E. Type(s) of Securities Offered (Select all that apply): EQuit s i e R ST SRR . 11434
] 19130
Cption, Warrant or Other Right o B
Acquire Another Security .. ........... 81

Security 1o be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right lo

Aoquire Security L ... ... ... e D@
Pooled Investmant Fund Inlerests .. ... 119133
Tenant-in-Common Securities .. ..., Em
Mineral Property Securities . ......... | [1912s]
O S R R [ Tig1as]
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any outside investor: .. ... ... iiiiiiinnnn 5 143
G. Tatal Offering Amountin dolaNS: | . ...cucieucesnmsnssnosnsssssssrassnnssnrens $ 11438
or.chade IndERRINEY i e R S S Indefinite
H. Total amount in dollars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: . ... g
|. Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with — respact to
thesales reported fortam H: .. it st
J. smount of revenue earned by the membear with respect to
the sales reported for Bem H: L. . i i e s s ]
K. lzssuer/Sponsar's affiliation to Broker-Dealer filing this  Report (Select Onel: . | .

- Page 11 -
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME

BROKER OR DEALER
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS

8. Unregistered offerings,; self or affiliate offerings:
A, Mame of lssuerfSponsor:

2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

C. Industry Group (Select One): ... ... ..........

E. Type(s) of Securities Offerad (Select all that apply):

OPERATIONAL PAGE i Aol
For the period (MMDOY'Y) from 401722 [33z] o ogmgie [2ga3]
Murnhar of months included in this statement 3 ) [3931]
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter CIK (Filer ID  Number}: . . . ... ..
..................... 145
0. Faderal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  applyl:  Rule 504031} (not () (ijor (i) . .... . 11453
Rule S04BNIN  ..ovneeerenennnns. [ T19140
Rule 504(bY1)() ........cc0ovniennns | 19141
Rule S04B1G) ..o oo 19142
R BB e e o [19143]
RROICB08 2 s S R [ Trg1a4]
Securities Act Section 4(5) . .......... [ 1914_5]
Investment Company Act Section 3(c). ... | [10148
0 . | 19147
I o B R S B | |11454]
B R e | 12150
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acguire Another Security ... .......... 19151

F. Minimum Investment accepted from any cutside investor;

. Total Offering Amount in dollars:
or chack "Indefinite"

H. Total amount in dollars of securities sold during the

Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right to

Acquire Security

Pooled Investment Fund Interests
Tenant-in-Common Securities

Mineral Property Securities ., ... ... .. 19155

L -] R

I. Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respect to

the sales reportad for tem H;

J. Amount of revenue earned by the member with respect to

the sales reported for [tam H:

K. Issuen/Sponsor's affiliation to Broker-Dealer filing this  Report {Select One); | | |

OS Received 08/25/2022
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME [2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

OPERATIONAL PAGE R Rt
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY} from 040122 [3832] to paraoiee [3833]
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Number of months included In this statement 3 3631

9. Unregistered offerings, self or affiliate offerings:
A, Name of Issuer/Sponsor;

C. Industry Group {Select ONE) . .. . . e 1472

D. Federal Exemptions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply):  Rule 504(b){1) {not {i} (i) or {ii)y . ..... | [11473]
Rule 504M)10 . ovvvvnarninnnns 19160
Rule 504() 100 .. ..oovvenennnn.s [ Tra1e1
Rule 504(0)10H) .......ovvvunnnn.. [ Tro1sz
RulgS0E - s e |_[19163
RUE 506 . ... veeeeeseeeennannns | 19164]
Securities Act Section 4(5) .. ........ |_[19185)
Investment Company Act Section 3(c) . . .. |191aﬁl
COREE .o i A S | l1ots7

E. Typeis) of Sacurities Offered (Salect all that apply): EQuity .. ... [ 11474
o1 [ T1e170]
Option, Warrant or Other Right lo
Acquire Another Security . ... . ... 18171

Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Securlly ... ............. R

Pooled Investmant Fund Interests .., . . 19173
Tenant-in-Common Securities . ... ... D@

Mirneral Property Securities . .. ....... E]I!i??ﬁ]

B A o178

F. Minimum Investment acceptad from any outside investor: L . . ... ... e ernnsnnnnns S M
G, Total Offering AMoUnt in doArS: . . ...\ e $ fi147d
afichecklindelle™ -covepemmumame s a s Indefinite

H. Total amount in doflars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: | ... . g

[, Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respect to
Ihe salos reparted for WamHL | .. oo b o s e e e @“@

J. Amount of revenue earned by the mamber with respect to

lhesales raported for Mem H: ... .. . i it $ fi14ad
K. Issuer/Sponsor's affiliation to Broker-Dealer filing this  Report (Select One): | | | 148

- Page 13-
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SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INCOME 2022-07-26 03:56PM EDT

OPERATIONAL PAGE i e
BROKER OR DEALER For the period (MMDDYY) from 04401422 [3832] o ggmos 3933
LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS Number of manths included in this statement 3 3931

10. Unregistered offerings; self or affiliate offerings:

A. Name of [ssuer/Sponsor: 149
B. If Form D has been filed by the issuer, enter GIK (Filer ID Number): _ . ... ... L fiiaat
C. INAUSIry GrOUp (SEIBCLONG) .. ... s e e e e e e e iae e e enaens
0. Federal Exemplions and Exclusions Claimed (Select all that  apply  Rule 50401} {not (i} Wy or (i) ... .. . 11493
Rule 504(bY1MI .. ovveeeeennnnnns [_[19180
Rule S04(b)(1)} .................. 13181
Rule S04 L.\, [ T19182]
B D00 e o e i e 19183
Rl R s B S R L R 19184
Securities Act Section 4(5) . ... ....... | J1g185
Investment Company Act Section 3(c) . . .. 19186,
OB, . oo v o oo e mm 008 4 | 19187
E. Type(s) of Securities Offered (Select all that apphy): B s e S 11@4!
DEBE G o e S e 19190
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Another Securlty ... ... ....... | 19191
Security to be Acquired Upon Exercise of
Option, Warrant or Other Right to
Acquire Security ... ................ - J19102
Pooled investment Fund Interests | | || D@
Tenant-in-Commen Securities ... .. D@
Mineral Property Securities .. ...._.... DE&}@:}
ORI o e S T R 19195E
F. Minimum Investment accepted from any oulside investor: . ... it ittt aarann §__
G, Total Offering Aot In dodars: . .. ... ire e iaan s iananan s taassataninessns § 149
GECNOCKTIHORIINIET . v s e o ma wi ree e ee Indefinite | [11497
H. Total amaunt in dollars of securities sold during the  reporting period by the member: | | . ... G [t 1404
1. Total number of customers to whom securities were sold with  respact to
the sales reported for lem H: L i fi1aed
J. Aamount of revenue earned by the member with respact to
the sales reported for llem H: L L e 5 150
K. lssuer/Sponsor's affiliation to Broker-Dealer filing this  Report (Select One): | | | @

- Page 14 -
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EXHIBIT H

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. There are no agreements in connection with fees. There is no trading
activity. Exhibit H does not apply.

OS Received 08/25/2022



EXHIBIT |

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022
Date of which the information is accurate: December 31, 2019

Included in Exhibit | is the firm’s most recent Audited
Annual Report which is for the year 2019.

OS Received 08/25/2022



Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Report Pursuant to Rule 17a-5 (d)
Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

OS Received 08/25/2022



UNITEDSTATES OMB APPROVAL

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OMB Number.  3235.0123
Washington, D.C. 20540 i Expires: if'iﬂ;'fbfﬂti
lEﬂima‘leﬂ average burdin [Venalinstll ]
ANNUAL AUDITED REPORT hours per response.... .. 12.00|
e F;EHK'I: I?IA-S | SEC FILE NUMBER |
T 34937 |

FACING PAGE
Information Required of Brokers and Deslers Pursuant to Section 17 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 17a-5 Therennder

REPORT FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING 01/01/19 _anp ENping 12131719
- MM/DDYY MM/DINYY

A. REGISTRANT IDENTIFICATION

NAME OF BROKER-DEALER: Lam Securites Investments, Inc. OFFICIAL USE ONLY |
1707
ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS: (Do not use P.O. Box No.) FIRM 1.D. NO.
2099 Lake Street
(Mo, and Street)
San Feansisco CA 94121
{City) {State) (L Code)

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF PERSON TO CONTACT IN REGARD TO THIS REPORT

{Area Code ~ Telephone Numberi

B. ACCOUNTANT IDENTIFICATION

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT whose opinion is contamed in this Report®
Alvarez & Associates, Inc., Certified Public Accountants

(Wame - if individual, seate lest. fiest. sididle neme)

9221 Corbin Avenue, Suite 165. Northridge CA 91324

{Address) ; [Ty

(Stane ) (£ip Code}
CHECK ONE:

{“.ertiﬁc:l Public Accountant
. Public Accountant

. Accountant not resident in United States or any of its posscssions.

s ) ___FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ]

*Cluims for exemption from the requirement that the annual repart be covered by the vpinion of an independent public accountant
mist be supporied by a statement of facts and circumstances refied on as the hasis far the exemption, See Section 240.17a-5te)(2)

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of
Information contained in this form are not rtgulrnd torespond
SEC 1410 (11-05) unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.

OS Received 08/25/2022




OATH OR AFFIRMATION

|, Dick Lam , swear (or affirm) that, o the best of

my knwi:dgﬂ%ndq_bcﬁtf ihe wecompanyinglinancighstatementandgsupportinggcheduolesgpertamingrio thefirmgod
Lam Securites Investments, Inc. sy

of December 31 ! L2019 , are true and correct, | further swear (or affirm) tha)
neither the company nor any partner, proprietor, principal officer or director has any proprictary interest in any account
classificd solely as that of & customer, except as follows:

W/ . Title

Notiry Public

This report ** contains {check all applicable boxes):

(1) Facing Page.
(b} Siatement of Financial Condition,

% i¢c) Statement of Income (Loss) or, if there is other comprehensive income in the period(s) presented. a Statement
of Comprehensive Income (as defined in §210.1-02 of Regulation 5-X).

(d) Stement of Changes in Financial Condition.

(¢) Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity or Partners’ or Sole Proprietors’ Capital.

{0 Statement of Changes i Liabilities Subordinated 1o Claims of Creditors,

() Computation of Net Capital,

thy Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Pursuant to Rule 15¢3-3,

(i} Information Relating to the Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule 15¢3-3,

E i) A Reconciliation, including appropriate explanation of the Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15¢3-1 and the

Computation for Determination of the Reserve Reguirements Under Exhibit A of Rule 15¢3-3,

[] (k) A Reconciliation between the audited and unaudited Statements of Financial Condition with respect to methods of
consolidation.

(17 An Oath or Afficmation.

| | (m) A copy of the SIPC Supplemental Repon.

[ | in) A report describing any matenal inadequacies found vo exist or found wo have existed sinee the dave of the previous audit.

= Eor conditions of confidential ireatment of certain portions of this filing, see section 2401 7a-3(e)(3),

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual whe signed the
document to which this certificate Is attached, and not the
fruthfulness, accuracy, or valldity of that document.

State of (AL IFerviA

County of A FLANCTI(D

Subscribed and snr affirmed) before me on thisJazh dayof Mags ¢,
k919 by

Na¢K Kr3 T77iC Lanr _ proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidences to be

the person who ap % me. R o
Nﬂtﬂw Public % Y < 1:* CHOLAS BECKER:
e :'-;_‘_FI : "
o Ml

W \ COMM # 2251369 2
6 AN FRANCISCO County g
Caotifarnin Hatary Fublu:E

Comm Exnp. July 27, 2022

et
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

g(/! )/ ALVAREZ & ASSOCIATES, INC: " = smm=smn m e

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of Lam Securities Investments, [nc.:

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
(the "Company”) as of December 31, 2019, the related statements of operations, changes in stockholder's
equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the
“financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2m9, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
Stares.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting
firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States} ("PCAOR") and are
required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the ULS, federal securities laws
and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audit included performing procedures to
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and
performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audit also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Supplemental Information

The information contained in Schedules I and II ("Supplemental Information”) has been subjected to audit
procedures performed in conjunction with the audit of the Company's linancial statements. The
Supplemental Information is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our audit procedures
included determining whether the Supplemental Information reconciles to the financial statements or the
underlying accounting and other records, as applicable, and performing procedures to test the
completeness and accuracy of the information presented in the Supplemental Information. In forming our
opinion on the Supplemental Information, we evaluated whether the Supplemental Information, including
its form and content is presented in conformity with 17 C.F.R. § 240.47a-5. In our opinion, Schedules [ and
Il gre fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements talken as a whole.

> Qasross | In,

sociates, Inc.

Alvarez &

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2zm8.
Northridge, California
March 25, zo20

9221 Corbin Avenue Suita 165 A
Maorthridge, California 91324

Chicago, Dallas, Los Angeles, New York, San Francisco, Seattle 800.848.0008 T

_ www.AAICPAs.com @)



Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition

December 31, 2019
Assets
Cash $ 8,321
Prepaid expenses 50
Property & equipment 41,149
Total assets 3 49,520

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses b 955
Total liabilities 955

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholder's equity

Common stock, no par value, 10,000 shares authorized,

5,600 shares issued and outstanding 295,296
Additional paid-in capital 515,772
Accumulated deficits (762,503)

Total stockholder's equity 48 565
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity $ 49520

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
1
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Revenues

Commission income 3 4,236
Total revenues 4,236

Expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 1,611

Professional fees 7,265

Other operating expense 12,880
Total expenses : 21,766
Net income (loss) before income tax provision (17,530}

Income tax provision e 800
Net income (loss) b (18,330)

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
2
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity
For the Year Ended December 31,2019

Additional
Common Paid-in Accumulated
Stock Capital Deficits Total

Balance at December 31,2018 § 295296 § 503972 § (744,173) § 55,085

Capital contributions - 11,800

I

11,800

Met income (loss) e e

(18,330)  (18,330)

Balance at December 31,2019 $ 295296 $ 515772 $ (762,503) $ 49,565

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
3
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Cash flow from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ (18,330)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation $ 1,626
(Increase) decrease in:

Prepaid expenses (50)

(Decrease) increase in :

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (791)

Total adjustments 785

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (17,545)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities -

Cash flow from financing activities:

Proceeds from capital contributions 11,800

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 11,800
Net increase (decrease) in cash (5,745)
Cash at December 31, 2018 B 14,066
Cash at December 31, 2019 $ 8,321

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

& &7
1

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
4
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

NOTE 1: GENERAL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (the "Company") is a California corporation incorporated on
November 17, 1994 that began operations on January 1, 1995. The Company operates as a
registered broker/dealer in securities under the provision of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
The Company is @a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA") and the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC").

The Company is engaged in business as a securities broker-dealer, that provides several
classes of services, including asset management, retail broker services and mutual fund retailer.

Under its membership agreement with FINRA and pursuant to Rule 15¢3-3 (k)(2)(i) and (k){(2)(ii),
the Company conducts business on a fully disclosed basis and does not execute or clear
securities transactions for customers. Accordingly, the Company is exempt from the requirement
of Rule 15c¢3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 pertaining to the possession or
control of customer assets and reserve requirements.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company was briefly suspended by FINRA for
non filing of annual audit report for a period from May 12, 2019 through July 19, 2019. There
was no material impact on presentation of these financial statements as a result of this
suspension.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Securities transactions are recorded on a settlement date basis, except for proprietary
transactions, commission revenues and the related expenses which are recorded on a tfrade
date basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
transactions to be recorded on a trade date basis, however there is no material difference
between trade date and settlement date for the Company.

OS Received 08/25/2022



Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

NOTE 1: GENERAL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property & equipment are stated at cost. Repairs and maintenance to these assets are charged
to expense as incurred; major improvements enhancing the function and/or useful life are
capitalized. When items are sold or retired, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and any gains or losses arising from such transactions are
recognized.

With the consent of its stockholder, the Company has elected to be treated as an S Corporation
under Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Subchapter S of the Code provides that in
lieu of corporate income taxes, the stockholder is individually taxed on the Company's taxable
income; therefore, no provision or liability for Federal Income Taxes is included in these financial
statements. The State of California has similar regulations, although there exists a provision for
a minimum franchise tax and a tax rate of 1.5% over the minimum franchise fee of $800.

NOTE 2: INCOME TAXES

As discussed in Note 1 the Company has elected the S Corporate tax status; therefore, no
federal income tax provision is reported.

The Company is required to file income tax returns in both federal and state tax jurisdictions.
The Company's tax returns are subject to examination by taxing authorities in the jurisdictions in
which it operates in accordance with the normal statutes of limitations in the applicable
jurisdiction. For federal purposes, the statute of limitations is three years. Accordingly, the
Company is no longer subject to examination of federal returns filed more than three years prior
to the date of these financial statements. The statute of limitations for state purposes is generally
three years, but may exceed this limitation depending upon the jurisdiction involved. Returns that
were filed within the applicable statute remain subject to examination. As of December 31, 2019,
the IRS has not proposed any adjustment to the Company’s tax position.

NOTE 3: GOING-CONCERN

The Company has suffered losses from operations and minimal revenue which raises
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans is to
continue to infuse capital into the business on a regular basis to fund its operation. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

NOTE 4: PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT, NET

Property & equipment are recorded net of accumulated depreciation and summarized by major
classification as follows:

Useful Life
Property & equipment $ 53,015 7 years
Leasehold improvements 63,398 39 years
Automobile ] 34,658 5 years
Total property & equipment 151,071
Less: accumulated depreciation _(109,923)
Total Property & equipment, net b 41,148

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $1,626.

NOTE 5: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company is engaged in various trading and brokerage activities in which counter- parties
primarily include broker-dealers, banks, and other financial institutions. In the event counter-
parties do not fulfill their obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default
depends on the creditworthiness of the counter-party or issuer of the instrument. It is the
Company's policy to review, as necessary, the credit standing of each counter-party.

NOTE 6: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has no commitment and had not been named as a defendant in any lawsuit as of
December 31, 2019, or during the year then ended.

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have the fidelity insurance coverage required by
their designated examining authority. These financials contain no adjustments or accruals that
may arise due to the lack of coverage.

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to the statement of financial condition date for
items requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements. The evaluation was
performed through the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based upon
this review, the Company has determined that there were no events, in addition to the one
mentioned above, which took place that would have a material impact on its financial
statements.
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.
MNotes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019

NOTE 8: RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes
the existing guidance for lease accounting. ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to recognize leases
with terms longer than 12 months on their balance sheets. It requires different patterns of

recording lease expense for finance and operating leases. It also requires expanded lease
agreement disclosures. Lessor accounting is largely unchanged. ASU 2016-02 is effective for

the Company as of its year ending December 31, 2019.

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company determined that it does
not have any leases to which ASU 2016-02 would apply.

NOTE 9: NET CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company is subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission Uniform Net Capital Rule
(SEC Rule 15¢3-1), which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requires that
the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15 to 1.
Rule 15¢3-1 also provides that equity capital may not be withdrawn or cash dividends paid if the
resulting net capital ratio would exceed 10 to 1. Net capital and aggregate indebtedness change
day to day, but on December 31, 2019, the Company had net capital of $7,367 which was
$2,367 in excess of its required net capital of $5,000; and the Company's ratio of aggregate
indebtedness ($955) to net capital was 0.13 to 1.

NOTE 10: RECONCILIATION OF AUDITED NET CAPITAL TO UNAUDITED FOCUS

There is a difference of $799 between the computation of net capital under net capital SEC Rule
15¢3-1 and the corresponding audited FOCUS part lIA.

Met capital per unaudited FOCUS Report $ 8,166
Adjustments
Rounding 1
Praovision for income taxes (800)
Total adjustments (799)
Met Capital per audited statements 5 7,367

OS Received 08/25/2022



Lam Securities Investments, Inc.

Schedule | - Computation of Net Capital Requirements

Pursuant to Rule 15¢3-1
As of December 31, 2019

Computation of net capital

Common stock

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficits

Total stockholder’'s equity

Less: Non-allowable assets
Prepaid expenses

Property & equipment, net
Total non-allowable assets

MNet Capital

Computation of net capital requirements

Minimum net capital requirement

6 2/3 percent of net aggregate indebtedness

Minimum dollar net capital required

Met capital required (greater of above)

Excess net capital
Aggregate indebtedness

Ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital

$ 295296
515,772
(762,503)
$ 49,565
( 50)
_ (41,148)
_ (41,198)
7.367
$ 10
$ 5,000
~(5,000)
$ 2367
$ 955
0.13: 1

There was a difference of $799 between net capital computation shown here and the net
capital computation shown on the Company's unaudited Form X-17A-5 report dated

December 31, 2019. See Note 10.

See report of independent registered public accounting firm.
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.

Schedule Il - Computation for Determination of the Reserve Requirements
and Information Relating to Possession or Control Requirements For Brokers
and Dealers Pursuant to SEC Rule 15¢3-3
As of December 31, 2019

The Company is exempt from the provision of Rule 15¢3-3 under paragraphs (k)(2)(i) and
(k)(2)(ii) in that the Company carries no accounts, does not hold funds or securities for, or
owe money or securities to customers. The Company will effectuate all financial
transactions on behalf of its customers on a fully disclosed basis. Accordingly, there are no
items to report under the requirements of this Rule.

See report of independent registered public accounting firm.
10
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Lam Securities Investments, Inc.

Report on Exemption Provisions

Pursuant to 17 C.F.R. § 15¢3-3(k)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
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(VAL%REZ & ASSOCIATES, INC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of Lam Securities Investments, Inc.:

We have reviewed management's statements, included in the accompanying Assertions Regarding
Exemption Provisions, in which (1) Lam Securities Investments, Inc. identified the following
provisions of 17 C.F.R. § 15¢3-3(k) under which Lam Securities Investments, Inc. claimed an
exemption from 17 C.F.R. § 240a5¢c3-3: (I){2){i) and (k){2)(ii} (the "exemption provisions") and {z2)
Lam Securities Investments, Inc. stated that Lam Securities Investments, Ine. met the identified
exemption provisions throughout the year ended December 31, 2019 without exception. Lam
Securities Investments, Inc.s management is responsible for compliance with the exemption
provisions and its statements.

Our review was conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) and, accordingly, included inquiries and other required procedures
to obtain evidence about Lam Securities Investments, Inc's compliance with the exemption
provisions. A review is substantially less in scope than an examination, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion on management's statements, Accordingly, we do not express such an
apinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
management's statements referred to above for them to be fairly stated, in all material respects,
based on the provisions set forth in paragraphs (k)(2)(i) and (k){(2)(ii) of Rule 15¢3-3 under the
Securities Exchange Act of'1g34.

x Wj b,

iates, Inc,

Alvarer & Ass

Morthridge, California
March 25, zozo

9221 Corbin Avenue Suite 165 A
Morthridge, California 81324

Chicago, Dallas, Los Angeles, New York, San Francisco, Seattle 800.848.0008 il
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Lam LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS, INC.

K OH M@ R RE S F

Assertions Regarding Exemption Provisions

We, as members of management of Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (the
Company”), are responsible for compliance with the annual reporting requirements
under Rule 17a-5 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Those requirements
compel a broker or dealer to file annuals reports with the Securities Exchange
Commission (SEC) and the broker or dealer's designated examining authority (DEA).
One of the reports to be included in the annual filing is an exemption report prepared
by an independent public accountant based upon a review of assertions provided by
the broker or dealer. Pursuant to that requirement, the management of the Company
hereby makes the following assertions:

The Company claims exemption from the custody and reserve provisions of Rule
15¢3-3 by operating under the exemption provided by Rule 15(;3:‘3&@953;-?15
(k)(2)()) and (k)(2)(ii).

The Company met the identified exemption provision without exception throughout
the year ended December 31, 2019,

Lam Securities Investments, Inc.

:Gk Lam, Presadent}

(//r%

Street, San Francisco, CA 94121, Tel. No. 415-752-0102, Fax No. 415-752-0108
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EXHIBIT J

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937.
Date Filed: August 22, 2022
Name: Dick Lam.

Title;: CEO
Dates of commencement: 11/15/1994

Types of business: broker/dealer
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EXHIBIT K

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

Full Legal Name: Dick Lam

CEO
Date title or status was acquired: 11/15/1994

Approximate ownership interest: 100%
Dick Lam is the person that has control as
defined in the instruction to this Form.
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EXHIBIT L

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. Dick Lam is 100% owner of Lam

Securities and the only Registered Principal.
There are no members or other owners of his

firm.
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EXHIBIT M

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

Name: Dick Lam

2. Date of election to membership as a
participant: 11/15/1994

3. Principal business address and telephone
number: 2099 Lake Street, San Francisco,
CA 94121, Tel #415-752-0102.

4. Mr. Lam is the Officer, CEO and Director
and the only Registered Principal of the
firm.

5. Mr. Lam is not engaged in the activities
cited.

—
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EXHIBIT N

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
Date Filed: August 22, 2022

N/A. As mentioned in the previous Exhibits, the firm's trading and other

operational functions have been dormant for a few years. Lam Securities
Investments, Inc does not have any securities listed on an exchange.
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LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS, INC.
HEKEBMEFRE LT

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
Washington, DC 20549

RE: Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037), (SEC# 34937)
To whom it may concern:

In my effort to appeal this regulatory action, [ faxed my application to the SEC and Finra. Unfortunately,
upon several attempts, my fax was never accepled by the fax number I used for the SEC. However, my
faxed application was received on August 21, 2022 to FINRA. I ultimately sent Form 1 to your office via
FedEix which was received on August 23,2022. T did not know that 1 had to submit the Form 1 application
electronically. To comply with SEC’s rules of electronic filing, I signed up for eFAP to comply and
correctly file our documents.

The past several years have been extremely challenging. I am now 83 years old and for over 30 years my
firm has been my life’s work. My wife and I have been in poor health and the aftermath of the pandemic
did not help. Please consider the extenuating circumstances and be assured that we will be in full
compliance and remit the fees required for reinstatement. We are in the process of procuring a new
auditor. Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to appeal our expulsion.

I would therefore humbly request your consideration of my request.

Best regards,

Diek Lam

Dick Lam, CEQ
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EXHIBIT O

Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037, SEC# 8-34937)
Date Filed: August 25, 2022
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Lam LAM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS, INC.

R EMBERREAE AT

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
Washington, DC 20549

RE: Lam Securities Investments, Inc. (CRD# 17037), (SEC# 34937)
To whom it may concern:

In my effort to appeal this regulatory action, | faxed my application to the SEC and Finra. Unfortunately,
upon several attempts, my fax was never accepted by the fax number [ used for the SEC. However, my
faxed application was received on August 21, 2022 to FINRA. [ ultimately sent Form 1 to your office via
FedEx which was received on August 23,2022. [ did not know that I had to submit the Form 1 application
electronically. To comply with SEC’s rules of electronic filing, I signed up for eFAP to comply and
correctly file our documents.

The past several years have been extremely challenging. I am now 83 years old and for over 30 years my
firm has been my life's work. My wife and I have been in poor health and the aftermath of the pandemic
did not help. Please consider the extenuating circumstances and be assured that we will be in full
compliance and remit the fees required for reinstatement. We are in the process of procuring a new
auditor. Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to appeal our expulsion.

I would therefore humbly request your consideration of my request. Any questions, you can contact my
assistant, Rella Rosboro at 707-359-8451.

Best regards,
Dick Lam

Dick Lam, CEO

2099 Lake Street » San Francisco CA 94121 = Tel. No. 415-752-0102 = Fax No. 415-752-0108
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